
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 

 
A G E N D A 

      
DATE:  Wednesday, May 18, 2016 
CLOSED MEETING:    6:45 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING:  7:00 P.M. 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order  
 

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof.  
 
3. Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting.≠ 

  
(a) Council Meeting – May 4, 2016  
(b) Closed Council Meeting – May 4, 2016 
(c) Public Meeting – Zoning Housekeeping Amendment – April 21, 2016  

 
4. Business Arising Out of the Minutes.  
 
5. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
1. Rezoning Application file D14/KRA – Ned & Lily Krayishnik, Concession 1, Part 

Lots 6 & 7, municipally known as 6637 and 6643 Concession 2. 
 

*note this Public Information Meeting will be held on Thursday, May 19, 2016 
at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34 

 
(a) Notice of Complete Application & Notice of the Public Meeting  

 
(b) Report PD-2016-014 – Information Report - Public Meeting – Rezoning 

Application File D14/KRA, Ned & Lily Krayishnik, Concession 1, Part Lots 6 &7, 
municipally known as 6637 and 6643 Concession 2.  

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS  
 

1. CBM/St. Mary’s Cement 
Roszell Pit - Licence No. 625189 
6618 and 6524 Roszell Rd.    

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 18, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

(a) Groundwater Science Corp. Rozell Road Pit, Licence No. 625189 – 2015 
Groundwater Monitoring Report dated March 2016.≠ 
 

(b) Correspondence from Groundwater Science Corp. regarding Climate Analysis 
dated March 28, 2016.≠  
 

(c) Correspondence from Harden Environmental regarding 2015 Groundwater 
Monitoring Report, CBM, Roszell Road Pit dated May 2, 2016. ≠   

2. Intergovernmental Affairs≠ 
 

(a) Various correspondence for review.   
 

7. DELEGATIONS / PRESENTATIONS ≠ 
 

7:05 p.m. – Mr. Ron Faulkner, Chair and Mr. Walter Traschsel, Vice Chair, of the 
2016 International Plowing Match regarding an update on the 2016 
International Plowing Match.     

  
7:30 p.m. - Mr. John Whitesell, Township of Puslinch Community Based Strategic 

Plan 2015-2020 - *See Agenda Item 8.3(a) 
 

8. REPORTS  

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

None.        

2. Finance Department  
 

(a) Report FIN-2016-011 – 2016 Final Tax Levy and Rates.≠ 
(b) Report FIN-2016-014 – Treasurer’s Investment Report for 2015≠ 
(c) Report FIN-2016-015 – 2015 Lease Financing Agreement Summary Report ≠ 

3. Administration Department   
 

(a) Whitesell & Company – Township of Puslinch Community Based Strategic 
Plan 2015-2020 ≠ 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 18, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 3 
 

4. Planning and Building  
 
(a) Chief Building Official Report – April, 2016. ≠ 

 
(b) Report PD-2016-012 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/ONT 

– 2435953 Ontario Inc. (ASR Transportation), Concession 7, Rear Part Lot 
25, municipally known as 7456 McLean Road W.≠ 
 

(c) Report PD-2016-013 Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/HAY – 
Gerry Hayden, Concession 3, Part Lots 24 & 25, municipally known as 7128 
Smith Road.≠   
 

(d) Report PD-2016-015 – Site Plan Agreement  G.S. Bunny Investments Inc. 
property described as Part Lot 27, Concession 7, Part 3, RP 61R20589 
municipally known as 315 Brock Road, Township of Puslinch.≠ 
 

(e) Report PD-2016-016 - Subdivision Development Agreement – 1719303 
Ontario Inc. (Morriston Estates) - property described as all of Lot 67, Part of 
Lot 66, 68, 69 & 77, All of Lots 72, 73, 74, 75 & 76 (Inclusive), Parts of Lots 
103 to 107 (Inclusive), All of Lots 110 to 111 (Inclusive), Parts of Lots 112 and 
131, All of Lots 132 to 135, And Part of Mary Street, James Street, Hill Street 
and North Street, Concession 8, Township of Puslinch, County of 
Wellington.≠ * note to be distributed under separate cover on Monday, 
May 16, 2016.   

5. Roads & Parks Department 
 
 None.  
 

6. Recreation Department  
 
None.   

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 
None.  
 

9. NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
 None.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 18, 2016 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES  
 

(a) Heritage Committee– February 1, 2016 
(b) Planning and Development Advisory Committee – April 12, 2016 
(c) Committee of Adjustments -  April 12, 2016  

  
11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
13. CLOSED ITEMS ≠ 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding llitigation or 

potential litigation, advice that is subject to solicitor- client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose,  a proposed or pending acquisition 
or disposition of land by the municipality or local board and a request under the 
Municipal Freedom of Information and Privacy Act – Plan 386  
 

14. BY-LAWS ≠  
 

(a) A by-law to provide for the levy and collection of property taxes for the 2016 
taxation year. – Report FIN-2016-011  

 
15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW ≠ 
 

(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch.  

 
16. ADJOURNMENT ≠ 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 11 
 

M I N U T E S 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, May 4, 2016  
TIME:   12:45 p.m. 

 
The May 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to order at 
12:45 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 
Mayor Dennis Lever  
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
Councillor Wayne Stokley  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
2. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
3. Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
4. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks  
5. Robert Kelly, Chief Building Official 

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Doug Smith 
2. Karen Lever 
3. Dianne Paron  
 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
None.  
 

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

(a) Council Meeting – April 20, 2016  
(b) Closed Council Meeting –April 20, 2016  

 
Resolution No. 2016-184:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  

 
(a) Council Meeting – April 20, 2016 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – April 20, 2016 

 
CARRIED  

 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None.  
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

 
1. Rezoning Application file D14/FRA – Ned & Lily Krayishnik, Concession 1 Part 

Lots 6 & 7, municipally known as 6637 and 6643 Concession 2. 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 11 
 

*note this Public Information meeting will be held on Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 
7:00 p.m. at the Municipal Complex – 7404 Wellington Rd. 34 

 
(a) Notice of Complete Application & Notice of the  Public Meeting  
 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  
1. Nestle Waters Canada      
 

(a) Golder and Associates 2015 Annual Monitoring Report for Nestle Waters Canada 
Aberfoyle Site dated March 2016.≠ 
 
Council requested that staff request that Mr. Denhoed take into consideration the 
number of private wells that are open across multiple bedrock units when considering 
the renewal of the permit to take water.    
 
Council requested that Staff make inquiries of Nestle Waters as to whether they have 
conducted chemical analyses of the water. 
 
Council requested that staff obtain clarification of the renaming of the wells particularly 
with respect to private Wells “I” and “J”.  
 
Council requested that staff inquire of the Puslinch Fire Chief as to whether he has any 
concerns with the recommendation to decommission the Fireflow well and replace this 
well with TW2-11as it provides similar water level response to the Fireflow well and is 
close enough that it could replace the Fireflow well for monitoring purposes.    
 
Resolution No. 2016-185:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the Golder and Associates 2015 Annual Monitoring Report for 
Nestle Waters Canada Aberfoyle Site dated March 2016. 

 
CARRIED  

 
  2. Meadows of Aberfoyle   

 
(a) Banks Groundwater Engineering Limited Meadows of Aberfoyle – 2015 Annual 

Monitoring Report – Permit to Take Water No. 5626-7WLQ3W dated March 21, 2016.≠  
 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding PPTW – 
Meadows of Aberfoyle (MOE Ref. #5626-7WLQ3W) dated April 12, 2016.≠ 
 
Resolution No. 2016-186:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receive the following:  
 
(a) Banks Groundwater Engineering Limited Meadows of Aberfoyle – 2015 Annual 

Monitoring Report – Permit to Take Water No. 5626-7WLQ3W dated March 21, 
2016. 

 
(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding PPTW – 

Meadows of Aberfoyle (MOE Ref. #5626-7WLQ3W) dated April 12, 2016. 
 
CARRIED 
 
 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 11 
 

3. Victoria Park Valley Golf Club – 7860 Maltby Road East   
  

(a) R. J. Burnside & Associates Limited 2015 PTTW Monitoring Report – Victoria Park 
Valley Golf Club dated April 2016.≠ 
 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding 2015 Monitoring 
Report: Victoria Park Valley Golf Club dated April 19, 2016.≠ 

 
Resolution No. 2016-187:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Council receive the following:  
 
(a) R. J. Burnside & Associates Limited 2015 PTTW Monitoring Report – Victoria Park 

Valley Golf Club dated April 2016. 
 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding 2015 
Monitoring Report: Victoria Park Valley Golf Club dated April 19, 2016. 

 
CARRIED  
 

4. Capital Paving Inc.  
Wellington Pit, Licence No. 20085 
6660 Wellington Rd. 34  

    
(a) Groundwater Science Corp. 2015 Groundwater Monitoring Summary, Wellington Pit, 

Licence No. 20085, Part Lots 7 and 8, Concession 3, Township of Puslinch dated March 
24, 2016.≠  

 
(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding Capital Paving 

Inc. , Wellington Pit, License 20085, Puslinch File:  E10 CAP-Wellington Licence 20085 
dated April 11, 2016.≠ 
  
Resolution No. 2016-188:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council receive the following:   
 
(a) Groundwater Science Corp. 2015 Groundwater Monitoring Summary, Wellington Pit, 

Licence No. 20085, Part Lots 7 and 8, Concession 3, Township of Puslinch dated 
March 24, 2016. 

 
(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding Capital Paving 

Inc., Wellington Pit, License 20085, Puslinch File:  E10 CAP-Wellington Licence 
20085 dated April 11, 2016.  

 
CARRIED 
 

5.  University of Guelph/Dufferin Aggregates  
Mill Creek Pit, LIcence 5738 
7115 Concession 2    

 
(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding Monthly Monitoring Report, Mill 

Creek Pit, License #5738, (March 2016),Township of Puslinch, Wellington County dated 
April 14, 2016. 

 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has advised that he has 
reviewed the monthly report and that he has no comments at this time. 

 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 11 
 

6.  Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community 
 

(a) Stantec Consulting Ltd. Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community – 2015 Operation and 
Maintenance Report date March 28, 2016.≠ 
 

(b) Correspondence from GMBlue Plan Engineering regarding Mini Lakes Mobile Home 
Community – 2015 Annual Operation and Maintenance Report dated April 22, 2016.≠    
 

(c) Stantec Consulting Ltd. Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community Quarterly Monitoring 
Program – 4th Quarter 2015 Report dated March 24, 2016.≠  
 

(d) Correspondence from GMBlue Plan Engineering regarding Mini Lakes Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Effluent Monitoring Report, 4th Quarter (2015) dated April 19, 2016.≠  

 
Resolution No. 2016-189:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

 Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Council receive the following:  
 
(a) Stantec Consulting Ltd. Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community – 2015 Operation and 

Maintenance Report dated March 28, 2016.  
 

(b) GMBlue Plan Engineering regarding Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community – 2015 
Annual Operation and Maintenance Report dated April 22, 2016.  

 
(c) Stantec Consulting Ltd. Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community Quarterly Monitoring 

Program – 4th Quarter 2015 Report dated March 24, 2016.  
 

(d) Correspondence from GMBlue Plan Engineering regarding Mini Lakes Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Effluent Monitoring Report, 4th Quarter (2015) dated April 19, 2016. 

 
CARRIED  

 
7.  Jennifer Kovach Bridge Memorial  

 
(a) Ontario Ministry of Transportation – Traffic Office – Bridge Dedications for Fallen 

Officers.   
 

Resolution No. 2016-190:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Council receive the Ontario Ministry of Transportation Office – Bridge Dedications 
for Fallen Officers information; and  

 
That Council supports the Mayor executing correspondence in support of naming the 
bridge, “Constable Jennifer A. Kovach”. 

 
CARRIED  
 

   8.  Noise By-Law Exemption  
 

(a) Application for Noise By-Law Exemption Carrie Sponga dated April 18, 2016.≠ 
 

Resolution No. 2016-191:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
 Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Council receive the Application for Noise Exemption from Carrie Sponga, 4518 
Wellington Rd. 35; and  

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 11 
 

That Council authorize and permit an exemption to Section 4 - Prohibitions by Time and 
Place and Schedule 2, #2 of By-Law 5001-05 to permit music, microphone, speakers 
and singing at  4518 Wellington Rd. 35 on Saturday, July 16, 2016, during the hours of 
4:00 pm. to 1:00 a.m. on Sunday, July 17, 2016 conditional upon the Applicant providing 
notification to the neighbours of the event and providing proof of the notification to the 
Township on or before June 30, 2016; and  
  
That Staff be directed to advise the Applicant of exemption to the By-law with conditions. 

 
CARRIED  
 

9.  Share the Road ≠ 
 

(a) Correspondence with Aldo Salis, Manager of Development Planning, Planning & 
Development Department, County of Wellington regarding Share the Road dated March 
17, 2016.  
 

(b) South Georgian Bay Trail Map  
(c) County of Wellington Active Transportation Mapping – Puslinch  
(d) TAC Automated Speed Guideline Calculations 

i. Watson Rd. 40km Zone to Railway Tracks  
ii. Watson Rd. - Maltby to Hume 

 
Mayor Lever will make contact with the various organizations with respect to share the 
road.  
 
Councillor Bulmer requested that speed limits and the application of TAC calculations on 
Township roads be included in the discussion of roads service levels.    

 
10. Aberfoyle Public School  
 

(a) Correspondences from Aberfoyle Public School students regarding use of the outdoor 
skating area dated April 2, 2016.   

 
11. Intergovernmental Affairs  
 

 Resolution No. 2016-192:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
 Seconded by Councillor Stokley  
 

That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for May 4, 2016 Council 
meeting be received.  
 
CARRIED 
 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 
None.  
    

8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 
None.  
 

2. Finance Department  
 

(a) Report FIN-2016-009 - Ontario Regulation 284/09 2016 Budget≠ 
 
Resolution No. 2016-193:  Moved by Councillor Stokley and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 11 
 

 
That Report FIN-2016-009 regarding Ontario Regulation 284/09 2016 Budget be 
received; and 
 
That Council adopts this report which meets the requirements of Ontario Regulation 
284/09 and outlines the conversion of the cash based operating and capital budgets to 
a Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) compliant budget format. 
 
CARRIED 
 

(b) Report FIN-2016-010 - Township General Surplus 2016≠ 
    
Resolution No. 2016-194:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Stokley  
 
That Report FIN-2016-010 regarding Township General Surplus 2015 be received; and 
That the General Surplus balance as of December 31, 2015 of $239,670 be allocated in 
accordance with the policy adopted by Council through Council Resolution Number 
2013-284. 
 

CARRIED 
 

(c) Report FIN-2016-012 - 2015 Development Charges≠ 
 

Resolution No. 2016-195:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That Report FIN-2016-012 regarding the 2015 Development Charges be received; and   
That Council accepts the Treasurer’s declaration that the Township is in compliance 
with section 59.1(1) of the Development Charges Act, 1997; and 

 
That Report FIN-2016-012 and related attachments be posted on the Township’s 
website.  
 
CARRIED 

 
(d) Report FIN-2016-013 2015 Annual Building Permit Report≠   

 
Resolution No. 2016-196:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
   Seconded by Councillor Roth  
 
That Report FIN-2016-013 regarding the 2015 Annual Building Permit Report be 
received. 
 
CARRIED 
 

3. Administration Department 
 
None.   
 

4. Planning and Building Department  
 

None.   
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
(a) Puslinch Community Centre Trails – Verbal Update  

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 11 
 

Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk advised Council that staff have meet with the township’s 
consultant, Greg Scheifele with respect to the role for the Mill Creek Rangers in the 
trail project.   
 
Ms. Landry advised that given the nature of the work and discussions with Mr. 
Scheifele that the Rangers involvement would be limited and the Township would 
require a contractor to complete the project. 
 
Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks advised that the next steps would 
involve development of a Request for Proposal which would include a mandatory 
site visit. 
 
Council requested that staff provide a report on the annual costs of maintenance of 
the trail.     
 
 

(b) Correspondence from GMBlueplan regarding Sound Levels Assessment 10 Maple 
Leaf Lane, Puslinch, ON dated April 28, 2016 with attachments.≠ 

 
Council requested that staff provide costs of a fence for the 2017 Budget with Don 
Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks to provide photographs.    

 
Resolution No. 2016-197:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That Council receive the correspondence from GMBlueplan regarding Sound 
Levels Assessment 10 Maple Leaf Lane dated April 28, 2016 with attachments.  

 
CARRIED 
 

(c) Report PW-2016-001 - Tender Results - 2016 Annual Road Rehabilitation and 
Culvert Upgrades  

 
 Resolution No. 2016-198:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

   Seconded by Councillor Roth  
 

That Report PW-2016-001 regarding the Tender Results for the 2016 Annual Road 
Rehabilitation and Culvert Upgrades be received; and 

 
That the tender for the 2016 Annual Road Rehabilitation and Culvert Upgrades be 
awarded to Cox Construction  at their tendered amount of $880,611 inclusive of the 
non-refundable portion of HST; and  
 
That Council authorize the Mayor and Clerk to sign the required contract 
documents. 
 
CARRIED  

 
6. Recreation Department 

 
None.  
 

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 
None.  
     

9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  
  
None.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 11 
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
(a) Recreation Committee – March 15, 2016 
 
Resolution No. 2016-199:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 
That Council hereby receives the following minutes as information:  

 
(a) Recreation Committee – March 15, 2016 

 
CARRIED 
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
       
 Puslinch Lake Conservation Association  
 
Councillor Fielding reminded those in attendance that the Puslinch Lake Conservation 
Association will be holding their Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, May 17, 2016 at 7:30 
p.m. at the Old Marina Restaurant, dockside room.   
 
ROMA Conference – January 29-31, 2017  
 
Councillor Fielding advised those in attendance that she had received notification that the 
hotel bookings for the conference would be made available on May 9, 2016.    
  
Green Legacy Tree Distribution  
 
Councillor Bulmer advised Green Legacy Tree Distribution day took place on Saturday, 
April 23, 2016.  Councillor Bulmer thanked both Councillor Roth and Councillor Stokley for 
the assistance in the setting up and distribution of the trees. Councillor Bulmer advised that 
341lbs of food and $351 in donations were collected for the Guelph Food Bank. 
 
Ontario Association of Fire Chief Conference  
 
Councilor Roth and Mayor Lever advised that they attended the Ontario Association of Fire 
Chiefs in Toronto held on Saturday, April 30th and Sunday, May 1st.   
 
Councillor Roth advised that on Saturday, April 30th, he attended many interesting 
presentations including How Legislation Impacts the Delivery of Fire and Emergency 
Services in Your Community presented by Jim Jessop, Deputy Chief, Toronto Fire 
Services, Former Ontario Fire Marshall.  A presentation on the role of elected officials with 
their fire departments and/or Fire Chief presented by Rob Browning, CAO for The 
Township of North Kawartha and the Legal Responsibility and Liability of the Municipality 
and Fire Service presented by Julia Nanos of Hicks Morley.    
 
Councillor Roth advised that he also participated in an exciting live fire training session 
which included the use of fire bunker gear, a simulated search and rescue, vehicle 
extrication and extinguishing of fires.    
 
Councillor Roth advised that this is a very informative and educational conference and 
encouraged all members of Council to participate in the 2017 Conference.  
 
Mayor Lever advised that the theme of the 2016 Conference was sustainability of the 
system and the fact that the current system is not sustainable. Mayor Lever advised that 
there are three approaches in fire services, including public education, enforcement and 
suppression with the first approach being residents first and municipal boundaries should 
not hinder responses. 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 9 of 11 
 

Mayor Lever advised that in addition to Saturday’s interesting presentations as mentioned 
by Councillor Roth, he attended many interesting presentations on Sunday, May 1st, 
including a presentation regarding the challenges in fighting the fire in Lac-Megantic on July 
6, 2013, presented by Denis Lauzon, Fire Chief, Lac Megantic, Quebec; a presentation 
regarding Civil Unrest: A Real Threat to Public Safety – Baltimore Riots Lessons Learned 
by Jeffrey Segal, Assistant Chief and Mark Wagner, Assistance Chief, Baltimore City Fire 
Department; a presentation regarding the challenges and opportunities for the modern fire 
services presented by Timothey E. Sendelbach, Editor and Chief, Firehouse 
Magazine/Firehouse.com. 
 
Mayor Lever expressed that this is an excellent conference and worthwhile attending.      
 
 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
None.  

 
13. CLOSED MEETING 
 

Council was in closed session from 12:46 p.m. to 12:48 p.m.  
Council recessed from 12:49 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry regarding litigation or potential litigation, 

advice that is subject to solicitor- client privilege, including communications necessary 
for that purpose and a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the 
municipality or local board – Plan 386. 
 

(b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board – 599 Arkell Rd. 

 
Resolution No. 2016-200:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

 Seconded by Councillor Fielding  
 

That Council shall go into closed session under Section 239 of the Municipal Act for the 
purpose of: 
 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry regarding litigation or potential 

litigation, advice that is subject to solicitor- client privilege, including communications 
necessary for that purpose and a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of 
land by the municipality or local board – Plan 386. 
 

(b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board – 599 Arkell Rd. 
 
CARRIED  
 

Resolution No. 2016-201:    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
  Seconded by Councillor Stokley  

 
That Council move into open session. 
 
CARRIED 

 
(a) Confidential Verbal Report  from Karen Landry regarding litigation or potential litigation, 

advice that is subject to solicitor- client privilege, including communications necessary 
for that purpose and a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the 
municipality or local board – Plan 386. 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 10 of 11 
 

This matter was withdrawn by staff.    
 
 

(b) Confidential Verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board – 599 Arkell Rd.   

 
Resolution No. 2016-202:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

  Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the Confidential Verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, 
regarding litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board – 599 Arkell Rd.   
 
CARRIED 
 

14. BY-LAWS:  
 
(a) A by-law to amend By-law 19/85, as amended by rezoning Part of Lot 8, Concession 2, 

from Agricultural (A) Zone to the Agricultural Site Specific (A-63) Zone and (A-64) Zone 
– Brad Coles (Label It!) – 6691 Ellis Road – Resolution No. 2016-173.  

 
Resolution 2016-203    Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-law 029/16 being a by-law to amend By-law 19/85, as amended by rezoning Part of 

Lot 8, Concession 2,from Agricultural (A) Zone to the Agricultural Site Specific (A-63) 
Zone– and (A-64) Zone – Brad Coles (Label It!) 6691 Ellis Road. 
  

CARRIED  
 

15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  
 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  
 
Resolution 2016-204:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

 Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-Law 030/16 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation 

of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 4th day of May, 2016. 
 
CARRIED  

 
16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2016-205:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  
            Seconded by Councillor Bulmer   
 

That Council hereby adjourns at 2:59 p.m. 
    
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

    Dennis Lever, Mayor 
  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
May 4, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 11 of 11 
 

   
 ________________________________________ 

  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 



 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

DATE: April 21, 2016 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

PLACE: Puslinch Municipal Complex 

FILE NUMBER: Zoning Amendment File D14/ZON 
 Township initiated Zoning By-law Housekeeping Amendment 
 
MEMBERS: Mayor Dennis Lever - Chair 
 Councillor Ken Roth 
 Councillor Wayne Stokley 
 Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
 Councillor Susan Fielding 
 

The Chair welcomed those attending the Public Meeting. 

No pecuniary interest was declared by any member of Council. 

The Chair advised the purpose of the Public Meeting is to inform and provide the public with the 
opportunity to ask questions, or to express views with respect to the proposed housekeeping 
amendments to the Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law. 
 
The Chair advised that the members of Council are here to observe and listen to public 
comments; however, they will not provide a position on the matter this evening. 
 
The Chair informed attendees when Council makes a decision, should you disagree with that 
decision, the Planning Act provides you with an opportunity to appeal this application to the 
Ontario Municipal Board for a hearing. Please note that if a person or public body does not make 
oral submissions at a public meeting or written submissions to the Township of Puslinch before the 
decision is made, the person or public body is not entitled to appeal the decision of the Township of 
Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board.  In addition, if a person or public body does not make an 
oral submission at a public meeting, or make written comments to the Township of Puslinch before 
the decision is made, the person or public body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an 
appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, there are 
reasonable grounds to do so.   

The Chair noted that the Planning Act requires that at least one Public Meeting be held for any 
amendments to a zoning by-law.  
 
The Chair instructed the format of the Public Meeting is as follows:  
 

• County Senior Planner, Sarah Wilhelm, will present the purpose and details of the 
proposed housekeeping amendments and any further relevant information. 

• Following this the public can obtain clarification, ask questions and express their 
views on the proposal.  

• Following this members of Council have the opportunity to obtain clarification and 
ask questions of the proposal.  
 

County Planning and Township staff will attempt to answer questions or respond to concerns 
this evening. If this is not possible, the applicant and/or staff will follow up and obtain this 
information. Responses will be provided when this matter is brought forward and evaluated by 
Council at a later date. 
 
Presentations 

Sarah Wilhelm, Senior Planner, County of Wellington, thanked everyone for attending this 
evening and informed that housekeeping amendments are the way to keep the zoning by-law 
up-to-date and accurate and the last housekeeping amendment was completed in 2013.  

Sarah Wilhelm remarked that there are some definitions that are being updated, including the 
removal of the “dumping” definition as that is dealt with under the Municipal Act, Site Plan 
Control and Site Plan Agreement. 



 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Sarah Wilhelm displayed some illustrations that are being included showing various examples of 
lot frontages and building heights that will help users interpret regulations. 

Sarah Wilhelm detailed revisions to the General Provisions such as listing that a Contractor’s 
yard is not a home occupation, increased screening requirements for outdoor storage from 1.5 
metres to 2.0 metres, and the removal of the septic system provision as this is dealt with under 
the Building Code. 

Sarah Wilhelm continued with other updates that include the rewording of the preamble to 
“permitted uses” for clarification, introducing a front yard setback in the Resort Residential Zone, 
removing the group home separation distance in zoning as notice was sent to all municipalities 
from the Ontario Human Rights Commission outlining there is no planning justification for 
separation distances. 

Sarah Wilhelm indicated the Mini Lakes Zone is being amended to clarify the lot coverage 
provision of 35% coverage for all structures (including accessory structures) and that open 
sided carports and uncovered decks not more than 0.6 metres in height are exempt from the 
site/lot coverage maximum. The Recreation Building maximum size is being increased from 500 
sq. m to 1,100 sq. m. to permit an expansion and include accessibility features. 

Sarah Wilhelm explained that Minimum Distance Separation is being newly included in the 
Zoning By-law as provincial policy requires so. MDS addresses odour complaints from farm 
operations. There is an addition of a general provision for MDS I and MDS II with corresponding 
definitions that are consistent with MDS Implementation Guidelines. The 180 metre setback 
from dwellings to adjacent barns will be removed in zones as MDS will make a setback 
redundant. 

Sarah Wilhelm detailed that a temporary residence during construction will now be permitted as 
a right in the Agricultural Zone for 12 months after a building permit is issued for a new home 
provided there is adequate sewage, water and securities held by the Township. Currently a 
minor variance is required to permit a temporary residence.  

Sarah Wilhelm stated that new regulations would allow as-of-right accessory apartments within 
a dwelling on Agricultural and Estate Residential zoned lots. The Official Plan allows for second 
units within a main residence on a lot within rural areas. Proposed provisions include the 
accessory dwelling having a maximum size of 45% or less of the main dwelling with a maximum 
floor area of 1076 sq. ft. Estate Residential homes would permit a maximum floor area of 592 
sq. ft. above grade.   

Sarah Wilhelm remarked that farm help dwellings are currently permitted through site-specific 
amendments. New zoning regulations would allow as-of-right farm help dwellings on a farm at 
least 35 hectares (86 acres) in size, provided there is a shared common driveway and it is within 
a 61m (200 ft) radius of the single family dwelling. New definitions of a farm, farm building 
cluster and secondary dwelling accessory to a farm accompany the change.  

Sarah Wilhelm indicated that bed & breakfast establishment is currently a definition in the by-
law but is not listed as a permitted use in any zone. A bed & breakfast is proposed to be allowed 
within the Agricultural (A) Zone, but listed that it is not a home occupation and included in the 
General Provisions. An updated definition for bed & breakfast establishment is proposed. 

Sarah Wilhelm showed the gallery a map change that is being done to the zoning, explaining it 
is a result of a severance application. The severed parcel is having the A-2 kennel zoning 
removed from the property as it is too small to permit a kennel. 

Sarah Wilhelm detailed the housekeeping amendment was commented on by the Planning & 
Development Advisory Committee. Comments included that a farm help dwelling should not 
include “traditionally constructed”, accessory building size should be investigated because the 
5% total lot coverage of all accessory buildings that is currently permitted can result in extremely 
large accessory buildings and clarity should be brought to encroachments in the Natural 
Environment to eliminate the need for minor variance approvals. A definition for contractor’s 
yards should be added to the by-law and regulations should be introduced for screening and 
outdoor storage. 

Sarah Wilhelm stated the next steps are to listen to input from the public and Council regarding 
the draft amendments. Any major outstanding matters may be better suited to be deferred until 



 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

a comprehensive review of the zoning by-law is undertaken, and a revised housekeeping 
amendment will be brought back for Council consideration. 

Question/Comments 

Glenna Smith of 570 Arkell Rd, noted her questions and concerns are with the second unit 
provisions. She questioned what would happen if lands don’t comply with the minimum lot areas 
in the Agricultural and Estate Residential parcels. 

Sarah Wilhelm indicated the lot sizes are tied to the zoning minimum lot sizes.  

Glenna Smith questioned the specific maximum floor area for accessory apartments and noted 
that Guelph-Eramosa Township permits 115 square metres for accessory apartments. Most of 
the accessory apartments would be built for aging seniors who require larger bathrooms and 
entrances and feels that 1500 – 1600 square feet would be a more appropriate size for the 
apartments. 1076 square feet is too small and would look like an odd addition to a beautiful 
house.  

Sarah Wilhelm noted an accessory apartment could be built within an existing home or built as 
an addition.  

Dennis Lea, of 7837 Wellington Road 36, asked if horses are considered livestock when 
calculating MDS and what triggers an intensive livestock farming operation?  

Sarah Wilhelm stated that MDS does not use intensive in the terminology and the calculation 
depends on factors such as tillable area, type of animal and manure storage. 

Zonia Wasik of 4564 Wellington Road 35, requested clarification regarding the minimum lot area 
in rural areas as her lot is ¾ of an acre and doesn’t comply with current zoning. Could she not 
have an accessory apartment on her property? 

Sarah Wilhelm indicated that residential parcels in the Agricultural Zone are required to be a 
minimum 1 acre (0.4) in size and there would be the option to apply to the Committee of 
Adjustment to permit an accessory apartment on a smaller parcel.  

Dianne Paron of 31 Elm Street, commented that any changes to the Mini Lakes Zone that could 
have impacts on the existing definitions should be reviewed to ensure there is no conflicting 
wording. 

Dennis Lea referred to the General Provision change of removing Dumping. Section 8 of the 
Building Code refers to Site Alteration as applicable law and asked if the Township has a legal 
opinion on removing “Dumping”. 

Dave Hamilton of 7826 Wellington Road 36, asked what the definition of a “Contractor” is. 

Sarah Wilhelm noted the comment was made by PDAC and a definition does not currently exist. 
Council could direct staff to move forward with this recommendation or it could be deferred until 
a comprehensive review of the by-law is undertaken. 

Dave Hamilton remarked that there are many types of Contractors and it would be a definition 
that requires clarity and asked if detached garages are allowed to be built to store equipment. 

Robert Kelly, Township CBO, noted there is a provision in the by-law that permits the total floor 
area of all accessory buildings on a property is permitted to be up to 5% of the total lot area.  

There were no further questions or comments from the Public. 

Councillor Fielding indicated that she believes the proposed accessory apartment sizes are too 
small. 

Councillor Bulmer noted he also thinks the accessory apartment size limits are too small. 
People are looking for ways for family to stay in the community and extra support is sometimes 
required for aging family members. Overnight help for family could require a second bedroom in 
some cases. 

Councillor Bulmer added that restricting the main floor area in Estate Residential Zones, or 
having the full apartment area in the basement is a negative accessibility impact for those with 
limited mobility. 



 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Robert Kelly indicated the proposed accessory apartment sizes in the Estate Residential Zone 
are to preserve the character of the estate subdivisions.  

Councillor Bulmer indicated a concern with removing “Dumping” and said it should instead be 
strengthened. MDS requirements guide the Building Official when issuing a building permit so a 
dumping provision would help with guidance as well. 

Sarah Wilhelm noted that “dumping” could be left in and addressed at a comprehensive review. 

Councillor Bulmer questioned why a bed and breakfast is being included in the list of 
businesses that are not permitted home occupations. 

Sarah Wilhelm indicated that there are different provisions of home occupations such as a 
maximum of 25% of the total floor area of the dwelling is permitted to be used as a home 
occupation and a change of use permit is required for the dwelling to be used as a bed & 
breakfast. 

Robert Kelly further added that there are building code and traffic implications associated with 
bed & breakfast establishments and that Site Plan Control and a Change of Use Permit would 
be required to ensure the site is feasible for the use and proper fire separations are achieved. 

Councillor Bulmer asked what the difference is between a contractor’s yard in the agricultural 
area and a farming business with different types of equipment. 

Robert Kelly clarified that there are certain service trades that are permitted as home 
occupation. 

Councillor Roth stated that he had provided comments on the housekeeping amendment at 
PDAC. 

Mayor Lever remarked that the agricultural minimum lot size once was ¾ acre and inquired if 
those existing lots could be recognized and not require a minor variance to permit an accessory 
apartment. 

Sarah Wilhelm noted there could be a servicing issue on smaller parcels but provided there are 
no technical issues that could be considered. 

Zonia Wasik questioned the exterior staircase permitted in the side and rear yards provision for 
bed and breakfasts and indicated both her staircases are within her house and asked if that met 
fire regulations. 

Sarah Wilhlem noted that some bed and breakfasts do have exterior staircases and the 
provision was included for aesthetic reasons. 

Dave Hamilton asked if that includes outdoor fire escapes. 

Robert Kelly stated that is what it is to address and is called an exterior staircase instead of a 
fire escape. 

Councillor Bulmer commented that a ¾ acre lot in the rural area should be permitted to have an 
accessory apartment and perhaps there could be a sliding scale for apartment sizes to address 
this.  

There were no further questions or comments and the Chair called an end to the public meeting 
and advised that Council would not be taking action on this proposal tonight. 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 

 

 



N 

THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION 
& NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC MEETING 

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended, the Township of Puslinch 
has received a complete application to amend Zoning By-law 19/85. The file number assigned to this application is 
D14/KRA. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Township of Puslinch will hold a Public Meeting on Thursday the 19th of May, 
2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 7404 Wellington Road 34, pursuant to the requirements of Section 34 of 
the Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, as amended. 

THE LANDS SUBJECT to the application are known as Part Lots 6 & 7, Concession 1, municipally known as 6637 
Concession 2 and 6643 Concession 2, Township of Puslinch. The subject lands are shown on the inset map. 

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the application is to amend Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 to rezone the lands 
from Agricultural (A) to an Agricultural (A-_) Site Specific Zone to permit a second dwelling on a property for farm help. 
The existing dwelling is located on the lands at 6643 Concession 2, that is subsequently proposed to be severed and 
adjoined to the lands located at 6637 Concession 2, to satisfy conditions of related County of Wellington Consent File 
B71/15. 

ORAL OR WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS may be made by the public either in support or in opposition to the proposed Zoning 
By-law Amendment. Any person may attend the public meeting and make and oral submission or direct a written 
submission to the Township Clerk at the address below. All those present at the public meeting will be given the 
opportunity to make an oral submission, however; it is requested that those who wish to address Council notify the 
Township Clerk in advance of the public meeting. 

TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a written 
submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to 
appeal the decision of the Council of the Township of Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board. 

AND TAKE NOTICE that if a person or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting or make a 
written submission to the Township of Puslinch before the Zoning By-law is passed, the person or public body may not 
be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, 
there are reasonable grounds to do so. 

REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF DECISION regarding the Zoning By-law amendment must be made in written format to the 
Township Clerk at the address shown below. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION regarding the proposed amendment is available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 
p.m. at the Township of Puslinch Municipal Office as of the date of this notice. 

Dated at the Township of Puslinch KEY MAP: 
on this 22nd day of March 2016. 

Karen Landry    
CAO/Clerk 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, Ontario  N1H 6H9 
Phone (519) 763-1226 
admin@puslinch.ca 
 
 

 
 



1 
 

REPORT PD-2016-014 
 

INFORMATION REPORT 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  May 18, 2016 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting - Rezoning Application, File D14/KRA 
 Ned & Lily Krayishnik, Concession 1, Part Lots 6 & 7, municipally known 

as 6637 and 6643 Concession 2. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 

1. Purpose of Report 

This report is to provide an outline to Council and the Public of application D14/KRA and 
the review completed to date, in advance of the Public Meeting being held Thursday 
May 19th, 2016 at 7 p.m. regarding the Zoning By-law Amendment on the lands located 
at 6637 and 6643 Concession 2, Township of Puslinch. 

2. Application 

An application has been submitted as a condition of County of Wellington Consent 
application B71/15 to rezone the subject lands to an Agricultural (A-_) Site Specific 
Zone to permit an accessory dwelling for farm help 

The existing second residence is located on 6643 Concession 2, currently on the 
property owned by Krayishnik. Lands containing the second residence are proposed to 
be severed and adjoined 6637 Concession 2, owned by Tschanz. The second 
residence is proposed to be used as an accessory farm help dwelling for the Tschanz 
horse farm. 

3. Location & Site Characteristics 

The subject lands are located in the rural area south of Concession 2, east of Puslinch 
Lake. The lands to be merged to the Tschanz property contain a duplex dwelling and a 
barn. The Tschanz property contains a single family dwelling and a horse boarding and 
stables barn. Abutting lands include rural residential uses and agricultural lands (see 
aerial below). 
 



2 
 

 
 

APPLICATION CHRONOLOGY: 

1. Township of Puslinch Zoning Application 

The application was submitted and deemed complete March 2nd, 2016.  

2. Notice: 

March 22, 2016: Notice of a Complete Application & Public Meeting was circulated to 
agencies and property owners within 120 metres of the subject property. 

April 29, 2016: Notice of a Complete Application & Public Meeting was published in The 
Wellington Advertiser and circulated to agencies and property owners within 120 metres 
of the subject property with a revised key map. 

May 10, 2016: Application presented for comment at the Planning Development and 
Advisory Committee. 

May 19, 2016: Public Meeting to be held at the Township of Puslinch. 

3. Staff, Agency & Public Circulation Comments: 

The zoning application was circulated for review to the Township’s consultants and 
external agencies for comments. The County of Wellington Planning report detailing the 
proposed rezoning is attached and includes a summary of all review comments. 

Tschanz Property Second Residence 
for Farm Help 

Land to be merged 

Retained parcel 



3 
 

 

The Planning & Development Advisory Committee, at the May 10th 2016 meeting, 
commented that the Council is to be satisfied that the proposed farm residence, 
currently constructed as a duplex, will be converted to a single family dwelling. 

The Township has not received any written comments from the public in support of or 
against the rezoning application to date.  

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION & REQUIREMENTS:  

1. County of Wellington Official Plan 

Section 10.4.6 of the Official Plan, gives consideration of consent applications for lot line 
adjustments, and they are permitted where no adverse effect on agriculture will occur 
and are encouraged where more viable agricultural operations will result.  

Section 6.4.6 of the Official Plan states that “accessory residential uses needed for farm 
help or a garden suite may be allowed provided that they are established near the farm 
buildings”. 

2. Township of Puslinch Zoning By-Law 

The subject lands are zoned Agricultural. Site Specific Zoning is the process that 
permits an accessory single family dwelling unit for farm help on agricultural parcels. 

The Agricultural (A) Zone requires a minimum lot area of 0.4 hectares when a parcel of 
land is created by consent. 

CONCLUSION: 

Once all relevant information, reports and comments have been reviewed and 
completed, a final Recommendation Report will be brought forward to Council with any 
required proposed amending By-law which will summarize all agency and public 
comments and assess the merits of the application. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment “A” - County of Wellington Planning Report 

Attachment “B” – Letter & Report submitted with the rezoning application  



COUNTY OF WELLINGTON 
 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION CENTRE 

GARY A. COUSINS, M.C.I.P., DIRECTOR 74 WOOLWICH STREET 

TEL: (519) 837-2600  GUELPH, ONTARIO 

FAX: (519) 823-1694 N1H 3T9 

1-800-663-0750 

May 6, 2016 

Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, Ontario 
N1H 6H9 

Dear Ms. Landry: 

Re:  Zoning By‐law Amendment – Application D14/KRA 
6637 (Tschanz) and 6643 (Krayishnik) Concession 2 
To Permit a Second Residential Dwelling for Farm Help 

We have received a copy of the Notice of Public Meeting regarding the above‐referenced rezoning application 
and provide the following preliminary comments. 

     Key Map 

LOCATION: 
The lands being considered for rezoning 
under  application  D14/KRA  are  the 
properties  at  6637  Concession  2  and  a 
portion of 6643 Concession 2. The area of 
land  to be  rezoned  is approximately 21 
hectares  (53  acres)  and  illustrated  as 
Subject Lands on the Key Map. 

The  majority  of  the  subject  lands  are 
designated  SECONDARY AGRICULTURAL 
in  the  County  Official  Plan  and  zoned 
Agricultural. The rear (southern) portions 
of  the  subject  lands  are  designated 
GREENLANDS  AND  CORE  GREENLANDS 
with  the  corresponding  Natural 
Environment (NE) Zone. Development is 
not  proposed  for  these  areas  of  the 
Subject Lands. 

PURPOSE OF REZONING: 
The purpose of rezoning application D14/KRA  is to satisfy a condition of provisional consent granted by the 
Wellington County Land Division Committee in September 2015 ‐ Lot Line Adjustment application B71/15. The 
proposed lot line adjustment would sever 8.7 hectares (21.5 acres) of land with an existing house, barn and sheds 
(Part A on Figure 2) and add to the abutting land to the west owned by D. Tschanz (Part B). The new enlarged 
parcel (Part A + B) would be 21.4 ha (52.9 ac) in size. 

Attachment "A"



County of Wellington Planning and Development Department   May 6, 2016 
Krayishnik/Tschanz – Second Unit for Farm Help (D14/KRA)  

Part C is the retained 2.35 ha (5.8 ac) parcel with existing dwelling owned by N. and L. Krayishnik. The house to be 
added the Tschanz property would become a second dwelling on the new lot and used to accommodate farm 
help. This house together with the former Krayishnik barn and sheds would also form part of the agricultural farm 
cluster in the central part of the expanded Tschanz property (Part B). 

Figure 2 ‐ Proposal Details 

PLACES TO GROW: The subject property is within the RURAL AREAS designation of the Growth Plan. 

GREENBELT PLAN: Not within Greenbelt Plan area. 

PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT (PPS): Section 1.1.4 states that “In rural areas located in municipalities… a) 
permitted uses and activities shall relate to the management or use of resources, resource‐based recreational 
activities, limited residential development and other rural land uses;… c) new land uses, including the creation of 
lots, and new or expanding livestock facilities, shall comply with the minimum distance separation formulae”. 
Through the consent application process, County staff raised a concern regarding Minimum Distance Separation. 
This matter was reflected as a condition of provisional consent approval, but is expected to be addressed prior to 
Council’s consideration of the amending by‐law. 

According to Section 2.5.2.5 of the PPS “In areas adjacent to or in known deposits of mineral aggregate resources, 



County of Wellington Planning and Development Department   May 6, 2016 
Krayishnik/Tschanz – Second Unit for Farm Help (D14/KRA)  

development and activities which would preclude or hinder the establishment of new operations or access to the 
resources shall only be permitted if: 

a) resource use would not be feasible; or
b) the proposed land use or development serves a greater long‐term public interest; and
c) issues of public health, public safety and environmental impact are addressed.”

There are no active aggregate uses  in  the  immediate area  that would be hindered  from continued use or 
expansion. Further, the uses proposed on the subject land through the proposed rezoning would not preclude or 
restrict access to aggregate resources, should any found in the immediate area. 

With  respect  to consideration of  the  rezoning application, Section 1.1.4.1 of  the PPS states  that: “healthy, 
integrated and viable rural areas should be supported by: 

a) building up rural character and leveraging rural amenities and assets; …
d) encouraging the conservation and redevelopment of existing rural housing stock on rural lands; …
f) promoting diversification of the economic base and employment opportunities…”.

The Provincial Policy Statement also provides that “…agricultural uses…should be promoted” … and “shall be 
compatible with, and shall not hinder, surrounding agricultural operations”. Again, MDS matters are  to be 
addressed. 

WELLINGTON COUNTY OFFICIAL PLAN:  
According to Section 10.4.6 of the Official Plan, consideration of consent application for lot line adjustments are 
permitted where no adverse effect on agriculture will occur and are encouraged where more viable agricultural 
operations will result. In terms of the request for a second dwelling on a farm, an Official Plan Amendment is not 
required as Section 6.4.6 states that “accessory residential uses needed for farm help or a garden suite may be 
allowed provided that they are established near the farm buildings”. 

PROPOSED ZONING BY‐LAW AMENDMENT: 
The majority of the subject lands are zoned Agricultural (A). Both the retained lot and lot to be expanded would 
meet the applicable minimum lot area and frontage requirements of the Puslinch Zoning By‐law. However, only 
one single‐detached dwelling  is permitted per  lot  in the Agricultural (A) Zone. The purpose of the proposed 
amending by‐law would be to permit the use of a dwelling being added to the Tschanz property for farm help. 

It should be noted that there are outstanding Building Code compliance issues regarding the existing Krayishnik 
dwelling to be used for the farm help. The applicant will need to adequately address these compliance matters in 
a timely manner. 

The  applicant  has  submitted  a  planning  report  (prepared  by Wellings  Planning  Consultants)  and  a Needs 
Assessment (prepared by Stovel and Associates Inc.). These documents provide a review of applicable planning 
policies and a justification for a second residence for farm help on the Tschanz property. Our initial review of 
these reports has not raised any apparent issues. However, we will provide a more complete review of these 
reports and the other supporting information as part of our recommendation report to Council. 

SUBMITTED COMMENTS: 
The  following table provides a summary of the  initial comments received  (to date) regarding the proposed 
rezoning to permit a second dwelling for farm help: 



County of Wellington Planning and Development Department   May 6, 2016 
Krayishnik/Tschanz – Second Unit for Farm Help (D14/KRA)  

  Township/Agency/Peer Review          
  Consultants 

 Summary of Comments 

  PDAC  Comments to be provided after May 10, 2016 PDAC meeting. 

  Building Services  Existing dwelling through a building permit must be converted to 
a  single  family  dwelling  and  the  sewage  system  must  be 
upgraded in accordance with Ontario Building Code. 

  Fire Department  Need  to  ensure  that  roadway  to  house  is  wide  enough  to 
accommodate  emergency  vehicles,  and  to  avoid  confusion 
adequate  signage  should be placed along  laneway  to  identify 
both houses on the property. 

 GWS Ecological &    Forestry Services  No concerns. 

 Harden Environmental Services Ltd.  No  concerns.  Recommend  that  owner  provide  adequate 
separation from domestic water well to any manure piles. 

  GM BluePlan Engineering  Recommend that the sketch for severance application prepared 
by ACI Survey Consultants be revised to demonstrate how access 
to the former Krayishnik residence is available from “Parcel B” 
lands currently owned by Doreen Tschanz. 

 GRCA  No objection to rezoning to permit second dwelling.  Noted that 
portions  of  severed  land  and  portions  of  Parcel  B  lands  are 
regulated and therefore future development or site alteration 
may be subject to prior written approval by the Authority under 
Ont. Reg. 150/06.  

NEXT STEPS: 
The Statutory Public Meeting for this matter  is scheduled for May 19, 2016. This meeting will provide area 
residents with an opportunity to obtain more information regarding the request to have a second dwelling for 
farm help on the proposed expanded Tschanz property. Staff will attend the public meeting and file our planning 
report and recommendations to Council after the meeting and following the submission of any additional agency 
input, public comments, or additional supporting information by the proponent. 

We trust that these preliminary comments are of assistance to the Township. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 

Aldo L. Salis, BES, MSc, MCIP, RPP 
Manager of Development Planning 



Attachment "B"





























































































































































































































































Office of the Chair c/o Municipal Property Assessment Corporation 
1340 Pickering Parkway, Suite 101, Pickering, Ontario L1V 0C4 

T:  519.271.0250 ext 236   F:  905.831.0040   www.mpac.ca 

 
 

 

April 28, 2016 
 
To:  Heads of Council 
  All Ontario Municipalities 
  
From:  Dan Mathieson 
  Chair, MPAC Board of Directors 
 
Subject: 2015 Annual Report and Financial Statements 
 
 
The Municipal Property Assessment Corporation’s (MPAC) 2015 Annual Report is available for 
your information at www.mpac.ca/AboutMPAC/Report. Attached is a copy of MPAC’s Financial 
Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2015.  
 
These documents have been prepared as required by the Municipal Property Assessment 
Corporation Act. The report is also being provided to the Premier, Minister of Finance, 
Members of Provincial Parliament and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario.   
 
Our Annual Report outlines the transformational change MPAC made in 2015 to set the stage 
for successful delivery of this year’s province-wide Assessment Update. I trust you will find it to 
be informative. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the reports, please do not hesitate to contact me at  
519 271-0250, extension 234 or Antoni Wisniowski, President and Chief Administrative Officer,  
at 905 837-6150.  
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
Dan Mathieson 
Chair, MPAC Board of Directors 
 
Attachment 
 
Copy Antoni Wisniowski 

http://www.mpac.ca/AboutMPAC/Report












































































































































































































































2016 International Plowing Match & Rural Expo  

 
 

1 



Local Host 

Wellington Plowmen’s Association Bid 
 
IPM 2016 the Non-Profit Organization set up to run 
this years match only  
 
Wellington County key support and seed money to 
IPM 2016 through funding agreement 
 
Town of Minto is host municipality (many staff and 
Council volunteer on all levels) 

Parent Host 

Ontario Plowmen’s Association own the event 
 

Board of Directors and staff members 
 

Support a new volunteer Committee every year! 

2 



History of the IPM 

The Firs t match was  held in 1913 a t 
Sunnybrook Farm, which is  now 
Sunnybrook Hospita l, in Toronto 

The Firs t match outs ide of Toronto was  a t 
Univers ity of Guelph in 1915 

The match has  been held every year s ince, 
acros s  Ontario, with the exceptions  of 1918, 
and 1942-1945 due to the war 

the 2013 match in Perth County marked the 
centennial of the IPM 

The Firs t Wellington County Match was  held 
in 1937 a t Beatty Bros . Farm located in 
Fergus  

The Second was  a t J ack M. Gilchris t Farm in 
1968 located in Guelph 

In 1984 J .D. Ross  & Neighbouring Farms  
hos ted in Teviotdale 

Lewis  & Mae Day & Morris  Day, Erwin G. 
Musselman and Neighbouring Farms  
hos ted in 2000 in Elora  3 



Background on the IPM 

Since its  inception, the match has  a ttracted millions  of competitors , exhibitors , and 
vis itors  from acros s  Canada, the United Sta tes , and even Europe 

It is  the larges t show of its  kind in North America 

Each Match is  organized by a  local Board of Directors , numerous  committees , and 
supported by well over 1000 volunteers  

Every match generates  a  Legacy fund to benefit the hos t County 

 

4 



Plowing 

Several types : 

Modern Tractors  

Vintage Tractors  

Horse Drawn 

5 



Queen of the Furrow 
Contes tants  graded on agricultural knowledge and skill, plowing skill 
and ambassadoria l skills  

2015 - 2016 Ontario Queen of the Furrow 

Kathryn Chant, of Grenville County 
Before a packed crowd on Thursday, September 24, 2015, Kathryn 
Chant representing Grenville County, was crowned the 2015 - 2016 
Ontario Queen of the Furrow. Kathryn faced competition from 23 other 
candidates from across Ontario. 
Kathryn will spend the coming year travelling across Ontario 
representing the OPA and IPM 2016. 

6 

http://www.plowingmatch.org/home-2016


Banquets 

Award banquet for plowing competitions , and Queen of the 
Furrow banquet 

 

7 



Activities for Kids 

Many children a ttend as  part of clas s  field trips , 
as  well as  coming with their families . 

8 



Opportunities to Learn 

Informative and his torical displays  are part of the Education Tent. 

9 



Exhibitions 

1000 acres  of exhibitors , vendors , food s tands , and enterta inment 

10 



Camping 

The number of RV Park spaces  booked each year averages  1500 
tra ilers  covering 100 acres .. 

11 



Quilting 

The quilting committee s tarts  to make the match blocks  years  in 
advance for the competitions . 

12 



Antique Displays 

Antique Tractors  

Cars  

Tools  

Furniture 

Signs  

Local his tory 

and more are put on display 13 



Numbers - People 

● Average number of Vis itors  varies  between 75,000 to 100,000 per year 

● All age groups  represented 

● 2015 IPM in Finch a ttracted 84,000 vis itors  

14 



Numbers - Economic Impact 

● The OPA Conducts  Studies  on a  regular bas is  

● Thes e s tudies   have s hown as  high as  $20 million in local 
economic impact through touris m and event operations . 

● 84% of pas t hos t community res idents  agreed that the IPM has  
increas ed the quality of life in their communities  

● Buying power: for agri-bus ines s  goods  and s ervices  as  well as  
farm equipment, vis itors  report annual expenditures  of $72 
million 

15 



Numbers - Legacy Funds  

● 2008 Bruce County Legacy Fund: $900,000 

● 2010 St. Thomas  Legacy Fund: $550,000 

● 2011 Prescott - Rus sell Legacy Fund: $225,000 

● 2013 Perth - $350,000 

These funds  were reinves ted into the local community 

16 



A few of our Current Partners 

17 



GET #CAUGHTBLUEHANDED 

Perth-Wellington MPP Randy Pettapiece and the Ontario PC 
Caucus got #CaughtBlueHanded in Queens Park. We thank 
them for their support! 

18 

Organizers of the 2016 IPM in Wellington County are using blue mittens and social 
media to help promote this years event. 

Great to see Perth - Wellington MP John 
Nater getting his colleagues in Ottawa 
excited about  # IPM2016 . Thank you for your 
support! 

https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/caughtbluehanded
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/ipm2016?source=feed_text&story_id=884191978362919


WHERE ARE WE RIGHT NOW!!  

1. Half of 1200 RV Park Spots  Sold 
2. Quilt Show 135 entrants  a lready 
3. Kick-off Drayton Succes s ful 
4. Over 4,500 cook books  sold 
5. Nearly $50,000 in souvenir s a les   
6. Tented City s et up begins  in J uly 
7. RCMP Mus ical Ride; J ous ting 
8. Tickets  on-line 
9. Sponsorship Program 
10. Signage on County Roads  

 
 
 
 
 

 

19 



The Site 20 

The Site 



MUNICIPAL SUPPORT FOR 2016!!  

Your municipality is  in the County Showcas e Tent 
• zip line, activities , County Hos pitality and more! 
 
Cas h s pons ors hip opportunities  exis t; Ros s  Wilkie (wlikier@wightman.ca ) 

Als o IPM 2016 would really appreciate: 
1. Volunteers  During the Match (volunteeripm2016@gmail.com ) 
2. Employee Crews  for Setup or Labour (tentedcityrvpark@ipm2016.com) 
3. Picnic Tables , Equipment, etc. (tentedcityrvpark@ipm2016.com) 
4. Your support to potentia l sponsors  and exhibitors  (Cathy@plowingmatch.org ) 
5. Directional s igns  on municipal s igns . 
6. Attend! Buy Souvenirs ! Have fun! 

 
 
 
 

 

21 

mailto:wlikier@wightman.ca
mailto:volunteeripm2016@gmail.com
mailto:tentedcityrvpark@ipm2016.com
mailto:tentedcityrvpark@ipm2016.com
mailto:Cathy@plowingmatch.org


































1 
 

REPORT FIN-2016-014 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 

DATE:  May 18, 2016 

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Investment Report for 2015 
 File No. F12 INV  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report FIN-2016-014 regarding the Treasurer’s Investment Report for 2015 be 
received.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Purpose  
 
The purpose of this report is to provide Council with the Treasurer’s Investment Report 
for 2015. 
 
Background 
 
This report provides information to Council on the investment and cash management of 
the Township as required under the provision regulating municipal investments (Ontario 
Regulation 438/97).  
 
Reporting Requirements of the Treasurer 
 
Schedule A to Report FIN-2016-014 sets out the reporting requirements of the 
Treasurer under Ontario Regulation 438/97. 
 
Investment Income 
 
A comparison of the investment income allocated to the Operating Fund and Reserve 
Fund in 2015 and 2014 is below:  
 

Description of Fund 2015 2014 
Operating Fund $72,822 $72,199 
Reserve Funds   $8,325 $15,211 
Total $88,033 $87,410 

 



2 
 

The total investment income of $88,033 provided an average rate of return of 1.70% 
(2014 – 1.83%). The average rate of return was calculated based on the amount of 
investment income obtained in 2015 divided by the average book value of the 
Township’s cash and investment position at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 
2014. 
 
Investment income earned is relatively consistent in 2015 compared to 2014.  
 
Investment Portfolio 
 
The cash portfolio as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 at book value 
consisted of the following:  

 
Type 2015 ($) 2014(%) 2014 ($) 2014 (%) 
Cash $3,473,845 63% $4,861,071 100% 
Temporary 
Investment 

$2,008,537 37%   

Total $5,482,382 100% $4,861,071 100% 
 
Overall the Township’s available cash has increased by 12.8%. In 2015 the Township 
invested in a Temporary Investment through TD Bank. The Investment is a 90 day 
investment that is highly liquid as it can be converted back to cash without penalty.  
 
Investment Policy  
 
The Township’s investment policy was approved by Council in their meeting on August 
13, 2014 through Council Resolution No. 2014-292. The investment policy is attached 
as Schedule B to Report FIN-2016-014 and it sets out the investment policy of the 
Township. It is recommended that the policy be reviewed annually to ensure the 
guidelines imposed by the policy reflect the objectives of the Township.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There is no financial impact directly associated with this report.  
 
APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS  
 
Section 418 of the Municipal Act permits the municipality to invest money that it does 
not require immediately in accordance with certain rules as set out in Ontario Regulation 
438/97, as amended, made under the Municipal Act. 
 
Regulation 438/97 as amended, sets out the prescribed securities that a municipality 
can invest in, the annual reporting requirements of the Treasurer for the municipality’s 
investments, and the requirement of adopting a statement of the municipality’s 
investment policies and goals. 



3 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Schedule A: Investment Reporting Requirements Highlights 
 
Schedule B: Investment Policy 
  





  Policy No. 2014-001 
  Corporate Policy 
  Schedule B to Report FIN-2014-026 

1 
 

 

 
 
TITLE:  INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
DATE:   May 21, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  INVESTMENTS OF SURPLUS FUNDS 

File No. A09 INV 
 
 
Purpose: 
 
To govern and ensure the prudent management of the Township of Puslinch’s surplus 
funds and investment portfolio in accordance with the authority for investments provided 
under Section 418 of the Municipal Act, 2001 and Ontario Regulation 438/97.  
 
Scope: 
 
This policy includes all funds that are the responsibility of the Township of Puslinch 
(“Township”). 
 
Objectives:  
 
Under Ontario Regulation 438/97, Council shall adopt a statement of the municipality’s 
investment policies and goals. The goals and objectives for the investing of surplus 
funds are as follows, in priority order: 

 
a. Adherence to Statutory Requirements: 

 
All investment activities shall be governed by the Municipal Act, 2001. 
Investments will be those deemed eligible under Ontario Regulation 438/97 or 
as authorized by subsequent provincial regulations, and as further defined in 
this policy. 
 

b. Preservation of Capital: 
 
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the 
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. 
 

c. Maintenance of Liquidity: 
 
The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all cash flow 
requirements and to minimize temporary borrowing requirements. To the 
greatest extent possible, the portfolio will be structured such that securities  

mhasan
Typewritten Text

mhasan
Typewritten Text

mhasan
Typewritten Text
Schedule B to Report FIN-2016-014.



  Policy No. 2014-001 
  Corporate Policy 
  Schedule B to Report FIN-2014-026 

2 
 

 
mature concurrent with anticipated cash demands.  Furthermore, since all 
possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio shall consist 
largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets. A portion of the 
portfolio may also be placed in local government investment pools (eg. One 
Investment Program) that offer liquidity for short-term funds. 
 

d. Yield: 
 
Without compromising other objectives, the Township shall maximize the rate 
of return earned on its portfolio. Investments are generally limited to relatively 
low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the 
assumed risk. 
 

Standards of Care: 
 
Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then 
prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence would exercise in the 
management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the 
probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.  
 
Authorized Township staff acting in accordance with the Act and regulations thereto and 
this investment policy, and exercising due diligence, shall be relieved of personal 
responsibility for the credit risk, interest rate risk, or market risk of any particular 
security, provided deviations from expectations are reported promptly to Council and the 
liquidation or the sale of securities is carried out in accordance with the terms of this 
policy.  
 
Ethics and Conflict of Interest: 
 
Authorized Township staff involved in the investment process shall: 
 

• Refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper 
execution and management of the investment program, or that could impair their 
ability to make impartial decisions; and 

• Not undertake personal investment transactions with the same individual with 
whom business is conducted on behalf of the Township. 

 
Delegation of Authority: 
 
The Director of Finance/Treasurer will have overall responsibility for the prudent 
investment of the Township’s portfolio including authorization to: 
 

• Invest surplus funds of the Township in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001, 
Ontario Regulation 438/97, and this policy; 
 



  Policy No. 2014-001 
  Corporate Policy 
  Schedule B to Report FIN-2014-026 

3 
 

 
• Enter into arrangements with banks, investment dealers and brokers, and other 

financial institutions for the purchase, sale redemption, issuance, transfer and 
safekeeping of securities; 

• Execute and sign documents on behalf of the Township (safekeeping 
agreements must also be signed by the Chief Administrative Officer); 

• Designate certain Township staff to carry out the day to day management of the 
investment program; and 

• Perform all other related acts in the day to day management of the investment 
program.  

 
Safekeeping & Custody: 
 
All securities shall be held for safekeeping by a financial institution or institutions 
approved by the Township. Individual accounts shall be maintained for each portfolio. 
All securities shall be held in the name of the Township. The Township may consolidate 
all holdings with one institution. 
 
The depository shall issue a safekeeping receipt to the Township listing the specific 
instrument, rate, maturity and other pertinent information. The depository will also 
provide reports which list all securities held for the Township, the book value of holdings 
and the market value thereof. 
 
Authorized Investments:  

 
The Township may invest in certain securities as set out by Ontario Regulation 438/97 
to the Municipal Act. 
 
The portfolio aims for both diversification and near risk-free investments to ensure 
security of capital. Emphasis is placed on securities offered by or unconditionally 
guaranteed by the Government of Canada, a Province of Canada or the six major 
chartered banks. 
 
The Township shall invest only in securities that are expressed or payable in Canadian 
dollars.  
 
Investment in a municipal investment pool as allowed by Ontario Regulation 438/97, 
such as the One Investment Program is an appropriate investment. 
 



  Policy No. 2014-001 
  Corporate Policy 
  Schedule B to Report FIN-2014-026 

4 
 

 
Diversification:  
 
The Township shall diversify its investments to the best of its ability based on the type of 
funds invested and the cash flow needs of those funds. Diversification can be by type of 
investment, number of institutions invested in and length of maturity. Investment in a 
municipal investment pool as allowed by Ontario Regulation 438/97, such as the One 
Investment Program, should be considered an appropriate method of investment 
diversification.  
 
Maximum Maturity:  

 
The Township shall hold sufficient funds in short-term investment instruments in order to 
maintain adequate liquidity and meet the day to day cash flow requirements.  
 
To the extent possible, the Township shall match its investments with anticipated cash 
flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash flow, the Township will not directly 
invest in securities maturing more than ten (10) years from the date of purchase. 
Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may be invested in 
securities exceeding ten (10) years if the maturities of such investments are made to 
coincide as nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds.  
 
Performance Benchmarks: 
 
The investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with the parameters specified 
within this policy. The portfolio should obtain a market average rate of return through 
budgetary and economic cycles that is commensurate with the investment risk 
constraints and cash flow needs of the Township. The market value of the portfolio shall 
be calculated at the end of each fiscal year by the Director of Finance/Treasurer. This is 
a requirement for financial statement purposes and ensures that a review of the 
investment portfolio, in terms of value and price volatility, has been performed.  The 
investment portfolio will be designed to obtain, at a minimum, market rates of return 
taking into account the Township’s investment risk tolerance, constraints and cash flow 
needs.  
 
Reporting: 
 
The Director of Finance/Treasurer, in accordance with legislative requirements, shall 
submit an annual investment report to Council. The investment report will include the 
following: 
 

a.) A statement about the performance of the investment portfolio during the period 
covered by the report; 

b.) A description of the estimated proportion of the total investments of a municipality 
that are invested in its own long-term and short-term securities to the total  
 



  Policy No. 2014-001 
  Corporate Policy 
  Schedule B to Report FIN-2014-026 

5 
 

 
investment of the municipality and a description of the change, if any, in that 
estimated proportion since the previous year's report; 

c.) A statement by the Director of Finance/Treasurer as to whether or not, in his or 
her opinion, all investments were made in accordance with the investment 
policies and goals adopted by the Township; 

d.) A record of the date of each portfolio transaction of the Township’s securities, 
including a statement of the purchase and sale price of each security; and 

e.) Such other information that the Council may require or that, in the opinion of the 
Director of Finance/Treasurer, should be included.  
 

Definitions: 
 
Credit Risk: the risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the payment of interest 
and/or principal on a security. 
 
Diversification: a process of investing assets among a range of security types by 
sector, maturity, and quality rating. 
 
Interest Rate Risk:  the risk associated with declines or rises in interest rates which 
cause an investment in a fixed-income security to increase or decrease in value. 
 
Liquidity: a measure of an asset’s convertibility to cash. 
 
Long-Term Securities:  investments with duration of greater than 365 days at the time 
of acquisition. 
 
Major Chartered Banks: the following are the six major chartered banks referred to in 
this policy: 
 

• Royal Bank of Canada 
• Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 
• Bank of Montreal 
• Bank of Nova Scotia 
• Toronto Dominion Bank 
• National Bank of Canada 

 
Market Risk: the risk that the value of a security will increase or decrease as a result of 
changes in market conditions. 
 
Market Value: current market price of a security. 
 
Maturity: the date on which payment of a financial obligation is due.  
 
ONE Investment Program:  a professionally managed group of investment funds 
composed of pooled investments that meet eligibility criteria as defined by regulations  



  Policy No. 2014-001 
  Corporate Policy 
  Schedule B to Report FIN-2014-026 

6 
 

 
under the Municipal Act. The Local Authority Services Limited (LAS) and CHUMS 
Financing Corporation (CHUMS) operate this program. 
 
Prudent Person Rule: an investment standard outlining the fiduciary responsibilities 
relating to the investment practices of public fund investors. 
 
Safekeeping: holding of assets (e.g., securities) by a financial institution. 
 
Short-Term Securities: investments with duration of 365 days or less at the time of 
acquisition. 
 
Township: The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch  
 























































REPORT PD-2016-012 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  May 18, 2016 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/ONT – 2435953 Ontario 
Inc (ASR Transportation), Concession 7, Rear Part Lot 25, municipally 
known as 7456 McLean Road W. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2016-012 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/ONT – 2435953 Ontario Inc. (ASR Transportation), Concession 7, Rear Part 
Lot 25, municipally known as 7456 McLean Road W, be received; and 

That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Thursday June 23rd, 
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to obtain direction from Council to schedule the Statutory 
Public Meeting for 2435953 Ontario Inc. (ASR Transportation) – Rezoning Application 
D14/ONT. 

Application  

The application is to change the existing Agricultural (A) Zone on the east portion of the 
property to the Industrial (IND) Zone and to include a new definition of “Truck Repair 
Shop” to the uses permitted in the IND zone for the subject property, to permit a truck 
repair shop and industrial office building. 

The application package has been circulated to the required agencies for comments 
and will be on the June 14th Planning and Development Advisory Committee agenda.  

Notice 

Notice regarding the Public Meeting will be given in accordance with the Planning Act. 

Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act 



REPORT PD-2016-013 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  May 18, 2016 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/HAY – Gerry Hayden, 
Concession 3, Part Lots 24 & 25, municipally known as 7128 Smith Road. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2016-013 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
file D14/HAY – Gerry Hayden, Concession 3, Part Lots 24 & 25, municipally known as 
7128 Smith Road, be received; and 

That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Thursday June 23rd, 
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to obtain direction from Council to schedule the Statutory 
Public Meeting for Gerry Hayden – Rezoning Application D14/HAY. 

Application  

The application is to change the existing Agricultural (A) Zone on a portion of the 
property to permit a landscape contractor’s yard with an office, external storage of 
equipment and landscaping materials and limited agricultural uses. 

The application package has been circulated to the required agencies for comments 
and was on the April 12th Planning and Development Advisory Committee agenda.  

Notice 

Notice regarding the Public Meeting will be given in accordance with the Planning Act. 

Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act 



1 
 

REPORT PD-2016-015 
 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2016  

SUBJECT: Site Plan Agreement – G S Bunny Investments Inc., property 
described as Part Lot 27, Concession 7, Part 3, RP 61R20589 
municipally known as 315 Brock Road, Township of Puslinch. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2016-015 regarding the G S Bunny Investments Inc., property 
described as Part Lot 27, Concession 7, Part 3, RP 61R20589 municipally known as 
315 Brock Road, Township of Puslinch, be received; and 

That Council pass a by-law to authorize the entering into and the execution of a Site 
Plan Agreement with G S Bunny Investments Inc. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose: 

The review of the site plan is satisfactorily completed and the owner is proceeding with 
the development under this Site Plan Agreement to construct a gas bar with 
convenience store and food service. The vacant subject property is located at 315 
Brock Road South, north of Duff’s Presbyterian Church and south of the Ultra Mar Gas 
Station. It has a lot area of approximately 0.3 hectares (0.8 acres) with approximately 61 
metres (200 feet) of frontage on Brock Road.  

 

Subject 
Property 



2 
 

Background: 

The property is located in a site plan control area.  The site plan control process was 
initiated in September 2015, with Township file number D11/ONT (now known as G S 
Bunny Investments Inc.). 
 
The owner has completed all of the required submissions for approval. The owner has 
provided the required securities for the project in the amount of $114,727.  Cash in lieu 
of parkland is required for the development in the amount of $3,580.00. 

Site Plan Control: 

The Township has received satisfactory comments and approvals from the peer review 
team of consultants and does not have any concerns entering into a Site Plan 
Agreement with the owner. 
 

Function Body Approval 
Township Hydro-geologist Harden Environmental Approval Received 
Township Engineers GM BluePlan Approval Received 
Township Fire Department Puslinch Fire and Rescue Approval Received 
Township Ecologist GWS Ecology Approval Received 
Planners Wellington County Approval Received 
Road Authority (Brock Rd.) Wellington County No Objections 
Conservation Authority Grand River CA No Comment 
Township Committee Planning & Development 

Advisory Committee 
Urban Design comments 
satisfied 

 
 
Applicable Legislation and Requirements: 

Township of Puslinch Site Plan Control By-law 16/08 
 
Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 
 
Attachments: 

Site Plan Agreement – Schedule A 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 2 
 

(complete and insert Document General Page as Page 1) 
 

 TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
SITE PLAN AGREEMENT 

 
B E T W E E N: 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
- and -    

G S BUNNY INVESTMENTS INC.  
 
 

I N D E X 
 Page No. 

ARTICLE 1 - IDENTIFICATION OF LANDS APPROVED FOR DEVELOPMENT ..................................................................................... 3 
1.1 Legal description ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 3 

ARTICLE 2 - IDENTIFICATION OF PLAN(S) .................................................................................................................................................. 3 
2.1 Approved plan(s) ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 3 
2.2 Filing of plan(s).............................................................................................................................................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE 3 - SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS ........................................................................................................................................................ 3 
3.1 Additional requirements and provisions ......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE 4 - IMPLEMENTATION OF PLAN(S) .............................................................................................................................................. 4 
4.1 Developer's covenant to implement plan(s) .................................................................................................................................................... 4 
4.2 Township's right of entry ................................................................................................................................................................................ 4 
4.3 Stop work orders ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 4 
4.4 Notice to comply ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 4 
4.5          Plan revisions during construction ............................................................................................................................................................... 4 

ARTICLE 5 - FINANCIAL ASSURANCES ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 
5.1 Security requirement - public lands ................................................................................................................................................................ 4 
5.2 Security requirement - subject lands ............................................................................................................................................................... 4 
5.3 Township's right to draw upon security .......................................................................................................................................................... 4 
5.4 Release of Security ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 
5.5 Township’s Expenses ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

ARTICLE 6 - INDEMNIFICATION ..................................................................................................................................................................... 5 
6.1 Developer's agreement to indemnify ............................................................................................................................................................... 5 

ARTICLE 7 - LIABILITY INSURANCE ............................................................................................................................................................. 5 
7.1 When liability insurance required ................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

ARTICLE 8 - TIME LIMITS FOR COMPLETION ........................................................................................................................................... 5 
8.1 Consequences of delay ................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 
8.2 Phasing of Site Development ......................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

ARTICLE 9 - MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS ................................................................................................................................................ 5 
9.1 General covenant to maintain and repair ........................................................................................................................................................ 5 
9.2 Specific maintenance obligations ................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

ARTICLE 10 - CONVEYANCES AND EASEMENTS ........................................................................................................................................ 6 
10.1 Developer's obligation to provide ............................................................................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE 11 - ENCUMBRANCERS' CONSENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT ............................................................................................ 6 
11.1 All encumbrancers to consent prior to permit issuance ............................................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE 12 - REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT ......................................................................................................................................... 6 
12.1 Registration prior to permit issuance ........................................................................................................................................................ 6 

ARTICLE 13 - GENERAL PROVISIONS ............................................................................................................................................................ 6 
13.1 Notices ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 6 
13.2 Township costs recoverable like taxes ...................................................................................................................................................... 7 
13.3 Waiver ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
13.4 Covenants as restrictive covenants ........................................................................................................................................................... 7 
13.5 No permit if money owed to Township .................................................................................................................................................... 7 
13.6 Number and Gender ................................................................................................................................................................................. 7 
13.7 Headings and Index .................................................................................................................................................................................. 7 
13.8 No assignment without consent ................................................................................................................................................................ 7 
13.9 Ultra vires terms ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
13.10 Developer's acceptance of agreement ....................................................................................................................................................... 7 
13.11 Enurement ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 7 
 
SCHEDULE "A"  Description of Lands .............................................................................................................................................................. 9 
SCHEDULE "B" Description of Approved Plan(s) .......................................................................................................................................... 10 
SCHEDULE "C" Additional Requirements ...................................................................................................................................................... 11 
SCHEDULE "D" Conveyances and Easements Required ................................................................................................................................. 13 
SCHEDULE “E” Spill Management and Contingency Plan .............................................................................................................................. 14 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 3 
 
 

 
 TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

 SITE PLAN AGREEMENT 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT made this ______ day of _____________________, 2016, pursuant to Section 41 of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, as amended. 
 
B E T W E E N: 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH. 
(hereinafter called the "Township") 

 
 PARTY OF THE FIRST PART 
 

- and - 
 
 

G S BUNNY INVESTMENTS INC.  
(hereinafter called the "Developer") 

 
 PARTY OF THE SECOND PART 
 
 
W H E R E A S: 
 
A. Developer is the owner of the property described in Schedule "A" to this Agreement which is the subject matter 

of an application for Site Plan Approval pursuant to section 41 of the Planning Act; 
 
B. The property is within a designated site plan control area and the Township requires that the Developer enter 

into a written agreement to identify approved plans, drawings and specifications and to require that the property 
be developed and maintained in accordance with the approved documents. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE this Agreement witnesseth that in consideration of the premises, other good and valuable 
consideration and the sum of Two Dollars ($2.00) of lawful money of Canada, now paid by each of the parties hereto to 
each of the other parties hereto (the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged), the parties agree as follows:  
 
ARTICLE 1 - IDENTIFICATION OF LANDS APPROVED FOR DEVELOPMENT 
 
1.1 Legal description 
 

The Developer's property which is the subject matter of this agreement is described in Schedule "A" attached 
(herein called "the Lands"). 

 
ARTICLE 2 - IDENTIFICATION OF PLAN(S) 
 
2.1 Approved plan(s) 
 

The Developer in making application for site plan approval has agreed to provide to the satisfaction of the 
Township, plan or plans showing the location of all buildings, structures, facilities, works and site elevations 
and services existing and proposed and, where required, drawings showing plan, elevation and cross-section 
views for each building or structure and to include all matters as contemplated by section 41 of the Planning 
Act. The plan(s) and drawings described in Schedule "B" [hereinafter called the "Approved Plan(s)] shall be 
deemed to have been approved by the Township upon execution and registration of this Agreement. 

 
2.2 Filing of plan(s) 
 

Ten (or such greater number as shall be requested by the Township) copies of the Approved Plan(s) shall be 
filed with the Township's Clerk. 

 
ARTICLE 3 - SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
3.1 Additional requirements and provisions 
 

Notwithstanding the approval by the Township of the plans and drawings described in Schedule "B" the parties 
agree that the additional requirements referred to in Schedule "C" (if any) shall apply to the development of the 
Lands in addition to the information shown on the Approved Plan(s) and in the event of a conflict between the 
provisions of the Approved Plans and Schedule “C” then the provisions of the latter shall prevail. 

 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 4 
 
ARTICLE 4 - IMPLEMENTATION OF PLAN(S) 
 
4.1 Developer's covenant to implement plan(s) 
 

The Developer covenants and agrees that the buildings, structures and all of the facilities, works and features 
illustrated on the Approved Plan(s) and the additional requirements set out in Schedule "C", if any, shall be 
constructed, installed, performed or provided as the case may be at the Developer's sole risk and expense and to 
the satisfaction of the Township.  

 
4.2 Township's right of entry 
 

The Township shall have a right of entry upon the Lands, through employees, agents or contractors to ensure 
that the provisions of this agreement are complied with at all times. 

 
4.3 Stop work orders 
 

The Township's Chief Building Official shall treat a breach of the terms of this Agreement or covenants 
contained herein in a manner similar to a breach of the Township's Building By-law or the Ontario Building 
Code and shall issue a stop work order until such breach is rectified. The Developer acknowledges that the 
requirements of this Agreement constitute applicable law for purposes of the Building Code Act. 

 
4.4 Notice to comply 
 

In the event that the Township gives written notice to the Developer or the then-registered owner of the Lands 
that it has failed to construct, provide or maintain any matter or thing illustrated on the Approved Plan(s) or 
required by this Agreement, and if the Developer or then-registered owner fails to construct, provide or maintain 
such required matter or thing within thirty (30) days of the date that such notice is mailed by prepaid registered 
mail to such person at the address for such person set out in Article 13.1 or as shown on the most-recently 
revised assessment roll then the Township may enter upon the Lands, through employees, agents or contractors 
and construct, provide or maintain such matter or thing which had been specified in the notice at the expense of 
then-registered owner of the Land.  
 

4.5          Plan revisions during construction 
 

The Township’s Chief Building Official shall have the authority to approve minor amendments to the 
Approved Site Plan due to site-specific conditions discovered during construction. The Developer shall 
submit any additional information required to support amendments to the Approved Site Plan as required by 
the Chief Building Official or the Township’s Engineer. Any amendments shall conform to applicable 
Township of Puslinch standards. Should amendments be approved by the Chief Building Official during 
construction, the Developer shall submit an As-Built Plan including all approved changes.   
 

 
ARTICLE 5 - FINANCIAL ASSURANCES 
 
5.1 Security requirement - public lands 
 

In the event any works are to be performed on municipally or publicly-owned property of any kind which may 
service the subject lands, the Developer shall, at the time of signing this Agreement and prior to the 
commencement of work, supply the Township with an unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit from a 
chartered Canadian bank, in a form and an amount satisfactory to the Township sufficient to guarantee the 
satisfactory completion of the works to be constructed or performed by the Developer on municipally or 
publicly-owned lands and further guaranteeing the workmanship and materials of all such works and matters. 
The unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit shall further guarantee payment to the Township of all inspection 
or other costs that the Township may incur in connection with such works or the preparation and 
implementation of this Agreement. 

 
5.2 Security requirement - subject lands 
 

In addition to the security to be provided to the Township pursuant to Article 5.1, the Developer shall at the 
time of signing this Agreement and prior to the commencement of work, unless such requirement is specifically 
waived in writing by the Township, supply the Township with an unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit 
from a chartered Canadian bank, in a form and an amount satisfactory to the Township sufficient to guarantee 
the satisfactory completion of the work and facilities to be provided on the Lands pursuant to the Approved 
Plan(s) and this Agreement and further guaranteeing the workmanship and materials of all such works and 
matters. The unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit shall further guarantee payment to the Township of all 
inspection or other costs that the Township may incur in connection with such works or the preparation and 
implementation of this Agreement. 

 
5.3 Township's right to draw upon security 
 

In the event that the Developer fails to comply with a notice given to him pursuant to Article 4.4 hereof the 
Township shall be at liberty to draw upon the security provided to it pursuant to this Article to pay for the cost 
of any work undertaken by it or on its behalf pursuant to such notice and to pay the costs incurred by the 
Township in the administration and implementation of this Agreement. 

 
 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 5 
 
5.4 Release of Security 
 

The security provided under this Article, or the amount thereof remaining after draws referred to in Article 5.3, 
shall be delivered or repaid to the Developer after all of the works have been completed in each stage to the 
satisfaction of the Township’s authorized personnel. 

 
5.5 Township’s Expenses 
 

The Developer agrees to pay to the Township all reasonable costs incurred by the Township in connection with 
the development of this site which, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall include all expenses of 
the Township heretofore and hereinafter incurred for legal, engineering, surveying, planning and inspection 
services, extra Council meetings, if any, and employees’ extra time, if any, and shall pay such costs from time to 
time forthwith upon demand, provided, if such costs be not paid forthwith same shall bear interest from the date 
which is 10 days following the date of demand to the date of payment at two (2) percentage points in excess of 
prime rate of interest charged by the Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce during such period. 

 
ARTICLE 6 - INDEMNIFICATION 
 
6.1 Developer's agreement to indemnify 
 

The Developer agrees on behalf of himself, its heirs, executors, administrators and assigns to save harmless and 
indemnify the Township, and, if applicable, the County of Wellington, and their respective officials employees 
and agents, from all losses, damages, costs, charges and expenses which may be claimed or recovered against 
the Township or the County of Wellington, as the case may be, by any person or persons arising either directly 
or indirectly as a result of any action taken by the Developer pursuant to or implementing the terms of this 
Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 7 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
7.1 When liability insurance required 
 

In the event that work is to be performed by the Developer, its servants, agents or contractors on lands owned by 
the Township, or the County of Wellington, the Developer shall supply the Township with written evidence of a 
current comprehensive liability insurance policy in form satisfactory to the Township, holding the Township 
(and if applicable the County of Wellington) harmless for any and all claims for damages, injuries or losses in 
connection with the work done by or on behalf of the Developer, its servants, agents or contractors on or 
adjacent to the Lands in an amount of not less than Two Million ($2,000,000.00) Dollars inclusive. The 
Township (and if applicable the County of Wellington) are to be named as insured parties in the said policy. 

 
ARTICLE 8 - TIME LIMITS FOR COMPLETION 
 
8.1 Consequences of delay 
 

In the event that a building permit is not issued and construction commenced within one year from the date of 
this Agreement, or if the works and facilities contemplated in the Approved Plan(s) are not fully completed 
within two (2) years from the date of this Agreement, the conditions of approval and provisions of this 
Agreement will be reviewed and may be subject to revision by the Township by notice in writing to the 
Developer which revisions shall be accepted and implemented by the Developer. 
 

8.2 Phasing of Site Development 
 
The Developer agrees that all buildings, structures, works and features illustrated on the Approved Plan(s) shall 
represent the total development on the property. The Developer also agrees that any future development beyond 
the approved plans will be subject to any additional site plan agreements and provisions as required by the 
Township. 
 

ARTICLE 9 - MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS 
 
9.1 General covenant to maintain and repair 
 

The Developer agrees that the buildings, structures and all of the facilities, works and features illustrated on the 
Approved Plan(s) shall be maintained and kept in good repair at the Developer's sole risk and expense and to 
the satisfaction of the Township. In the event that the Township gives written notice to the Developer or the 
then-registered owner of the Lands that maintenance or repair of any matter required to be provided by this 
Agreement is to be undertaken, and if the Developer or then registered owner fails to undertake such required 
maintenance or repair within thirty (30) days of the date that such notice is mailed by prepaid registered mail to 
such person at the address for such person set out in Article 13.1 or as shown on the most-recently revised 
assessment roll then the Township may enter upon the Lands, through employees, agents or contractors and 
perform such maintenance or repairs which had been specified in the notice at the expense of then-registered 
owner of the Land. 

 
9.2 Specific maintenance obligations 
 

The Developer covenants with the Township as follows: 
 

(a) that it shall at all times maintain the installations, structures and facilities illustrated on the Approved 
Plan(s) and described in Schedule "C", if applicable, in good condition and repair; 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 6 
 
 

(b) that at any time or times that the building(s) on the Lands are occupied or are in use it shall ensure that 
all driveways, parking spaces more specifically for staff and visitors as well as required access points are 
cleared of snow within twelve (12) hours of any major snow storm (which shall be deemed to be an 
accumulation in excess of 5cm of snow in any twenty-four hour period) and that if snow is stored on the Lands it 
shall ensure that it is stored in a location which does not reduce the number of staff and visitor parking spaces 
illustrated on the Approved Plan(s); alternatively it shall arrange for the removal of such snow at its sole 
expense. 

 
(c) that it shall ensure that all required signs, parking spaces and lane markings identified on the Approved 
Plan(s) are properly painted and maintained and that it shall ensure that each such sign and parking space or 
lane is clearly delineated at all times.  

 
In the event that the Developer, or then registered owner of the Lands, is in breach of any of the covenants in 
this Article then the provisions of Article 13.2 hereof shall apply. 
 

 
ARTICLE 10 - CONVEYANCES AND EASEMENTS 
 
10.1 Developer's obligation to provide 
 

The Owner shall within a period of two (2) years from the date of execution of this agreement convey without 
charge to the Township or the County of Wellington, as the case may be, the lands and/or easements, if any, 
described in Schedule "D". The Developer shall pay all legal and survey costs associated with such conveyances 
and easements. The title to any land or easement so conveyed shall be certified to the applicable Transferee by 
Developer’s solicitor as being good and marketable and free from any restriction or encumbrance at 
Developer’s expense. 
 
The Township or the County of Wellington shall provide written notice to the Owner of the requirement to 
provide such conveyance or easement within the two (2) year period following execution of this agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 11 - ENCUMBRANCERS' CONSENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
11.1 All encumbrancers to consent prior to permit issuance 
 

The Developer shall at its cost have any person (herein called an "encumbrancer") having a mortgage, lien, right 
or encumbrance affecting the Lands execute this Agreement to consent to its terms or shall provide a registered 
postponement agreement wherein each such encumbrancer postpones his, her, or its interest in the said lands in 
favour of the Township's interest under this Agreement. No building permit will be issued for the Lands until 
this Article has been complied with. Wherever this Agreement is executed by an encumbrancer such person 
agrees that his, her or its interest in the Lands shall be subject to all terms of this Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 12 - REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
12.1 Registration prior to permit issuance 
 

This Agreement will be registered against the title to the Lands and the Developer will pay for the cost of 
registration. 

 
ARTICLE 13 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
13.1 Notices 
 

Any notice, invoice or other writing required or permitted to be given pursuant to this agreement (including 
notice of a change of address) shall be deemed to have been given if delivered personally to the party or to an 
officer of the applicable corporation or if delivered by prepaid first class mail, on the third (3rd) day after 
mailing. The address for service of each of the parties is as follows: 

 
Developer:  G S Bunny Investments Inc.  
   2 Heathbrook Avenue 
   Brampton, ON  L6P 2N1 
 
 
Township:  The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch 

RR 3 7404 Wellington Road 34 
Guelph, ON  N1H 6H9 

 
 
To any other person: at the address shown for such person in the 

last revised assessment roll or the latest 
address for such person as shown in the 
Township's records. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 7 
 
 
 
13.2 Township costs recoverable like taxes 
 

Notwithstanding any other remedy available to the Township, the Developer acknowledges and agrees that any 
expense incurred by the Township in connection with the approval of the Approved Plans or the preparation, 
registration, administration, implementation and enforcement of this Agreement, and specifically the 
maintenance obligations in Article 9, may be recovered by the Township in like manner as municipal taxes 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 326 of the Municipal Act. 

 
13.3 Waiver 
 

It is expressly understood and agreed that the remedies of the Township under this Agreement are cumulative 
and the exercise by the Township of any right or remedy for the default or breach of any term, covenant, 
condition or agreement herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver or alter, affect or prejudice any 
other right or remedy or other rights or remedies, to which the Township may be lawfully entitled for the same 
default or breach; and any waiver by the Township of the strict observance, performance or compliance by the 
Developer or with any term, covenant, condition or agreement herein contained, or any indulgence granted by 
the Township to the Developer shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent default or breach by the 
Developer, nor entitle the Developer to any similar indulgence heretofore granted. 

 
13.4 Covenants as restrictive covenants 
 

So far as may be, the covenants of the Developer herein shall be restrictive covenants running with the land for 
the benefit of the adjoining lands of the Township or such of them as may be benefited thereby and shall be 
binding on the Developer, its heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns as owner and occupier of 
the said land from time to time. 

 
13.5 No permit if money owed to Township 
 

The Developer hereby agrees to pay all municipal taxes on the Lands which may be in arrears at the time of 
signing this Agreement and shall ensure that all taxes are paid up to date with respect to the Lands. Additionally, 
the Developer shall ensure that all taxes owing by him to the municipality on all other properties owned by the 
Developer elsewhere in the Township and any other accounts owing by him to the Township are also paid up to 
date. No building permit will be issued with respect to the Lands until this Article has been complied with. 

 
13.6 Number and Gender 
 

It is agreed between the parties hereto that the appropriate changes in the number and gender shall be implied 
where the context of this Agreement and any schedules hereto so require in order that the Agreement and any 
part thereof shall be construed to have its proper and reasonable meaning. 

 
13.7 Headings and Index  
 

All headings and sub-headings and the Index within this agreement are incorporated for ease of reference 
purposes only and do not form an integral part of the Agreement. 

 
13.8 No assignment without consent 
 

The Developer shall not assign this Agreement until all works and facilities required by this Agreement have 
been completed without the prior written consent of the Township, which consent will not be unreasonably 
withheld. 

 
13.9 Ultra vires terms 
 

If any term of this Agreement shall be found to be Ultra Vires of the Township, or otherwise unlawful, such 
term shall conclusively be deemed severable and the remainder of this Agreement mutatis mutandis shall be and 
remain in full force and effect. 

 
13.10 Developer's acceptance of agreement 
 

The Developer shall not call into question, directly or indirectly, in any proceedings whatsoever in law or in 
equity or before any administrative tribunal the right of the Township to enter into this Agreement and to 
enforce each and every term of this Agreement and this Agreement may be pleaded as an estoppel against the 
Developer in any such proceedings. 

 
13.11 Enurement 
 

This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their respective heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 8 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals or where applicable have 
caused to be affixed their corporate seals under the hands of their duly authorized officers in that behalf. 
 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
PUSLINCH 
per: 

 
 

_________________________________________________ 
Dennis Lever, Mayor 

 
per: 

 
 

_________________________________________________ 
Karen Landry,CAO/ Clerk  

 
I/We have authority to bind the Corporation 

 
 
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED  G S BUNNY INVESTMENTS INC.  
in the presence of:    per: 

 
 
_________________________________________________ 

         Gurlabh Singh Sidhu, Owner  
                                           

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 9 
 

SCHEDULE "A" 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF LANDS 
 

 
Part of Lot 27, Concession 7, Part 1, 61R-5287 and Part of Lots 27 and 28, Concession 7, Part 1, 61R-3968, Township of 
Puslinch 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 10 
 

SCHEDULE "B" 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED PLANS 
 

 

DWG. NO. REV. 
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION PREPARED BY 

     

SP-1 2 January 25, 
2016 Site Plan  

Professional Development 
Consultants Inc.  

SG-1 2 January 15, 
2016 

Site Servicing and Grading 
Plan  

Professional Development 
Consultants Inc. 

BE-1 - July 10, 2015 Building Elevations   Professional Development 
Consultants Inc. 

PP-1 3 November 17, 
2015 

Site Plan Lighting 
Photometric Layout  Alcona Engineering Inc.  

LP-1 0 November 23, 
2015 

Tree Protection & Landscape 
Plan  Aboud & Associates Inc.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 11 
 

SCHEDULE "C" 
 
 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS (in addition to matters shown on Approved Plan(s) 
 

1. Covenants and Restrictions to be Registered 
 

The Developer shall ensure that the covenants and restrictions set forth below shall be incorporated into every 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale and each Transfer [Deed] for a part of or an interest in the Lands: 
 
The purchaser/transferee covenants as follows: 
 
(i) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees that the grading and drainage including all swales and 

stormwater management system for the within-described land shall at all times conform to the Approved 
Site Plan for the Lands referred to in the Site Plan Agreement with the municipality and shall not be altered 
without the written approval of the municipality; 

 
(ii) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees under no circumstances shall roof water, surface water or 

ground water drains be connected to the sewage treatment and tile field systems; 
 

(iii) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees that the construction of any accessory buildings or structures 
(including swimming pools if permitted) shall require the approval of the Township; 

 
(iv) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees to maintain any fencing or retaining wall on the within-

described lands in good condition if such fencing or wall was erected as a requirement of the original site 
plan agreement affecting the lands and, when necessary, replace same from time to time with a fence or 
wall made of the same of similar materials and of the same standard as specified in the site plan agreement; 
and further covenants that it shall not construct any additional fences on the within described lands; 

 
(v) the purchaser/transferee acknowledges and agrees that the soils which are used to backfill around the 

foundation of the building(s) on the subject lands may subside after the date upon which a certificate has 
been issued indicating that the lands have been graded in accordance with the approved lot grading plan 
and the purchaser/transferee covenants that in such event he/she/they or it shall provide and place 
additional soils to ensure that the lot continues to be graded in accordance with the approved lot grading 
plan; 

 
(vi) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees to maintain all trees, shrubs and vegetation illustrated on the 

site plan affecting the lands in healthy condition and where such have died to replace same with plant 
materials of the same type as originally approved. 

 
Each of the above covenants and restrictions shall run with the title to the lands and are declared to be for the 
benefit of the Transferor’s remaining lands, the lands conveyed to the Township by the Transferor herein and for 
the benefit of the roads and streets abutting the within-described lands. 
 

2. Parkland Dedication 
 
The Developer is required to pay cash in lieu of parkland dedication for the project. The amount payable to the 
Township of Puslinch is $3,580.00 
 

3. Stormwater Management 
 
If it is determined that the scope of the project impacts the stormwater drainage from the property, the Developer 
shall prepare a stormwater drainage plan and report for the approval of the Township of Puslinch, Grand River 
Conservation Authority, and the Ministry of the Environment (if applicable). 
 
The final stormwater drainage plan shall include: 
 

• the means by which potential contaminants from the site will be controlled and contained on-site to prevent 
any impact to the surface or groundwater regimes, and 

• an operation, maintenance, ground and surface water monitoring and contingency plan to ensure the 
proposed stormwater drainage system function in accordance with the approved design. 

•  
 The stormwater monitoring program shall consist of the following: 
 

a) a continuous water level monitoring device(s) situated within the stormwater management pond capable of 
recording hourly events and variations at atmosphere pressure levels. 

b) submission of an annual report to the Township outlining the estimated water discharged from the 
stormwater management pond as well as estimated recharge from within the infiltration gallery and the 
stormwater management pond. 

c) monitoring will occur for a period of five (5) years following completion of the site works. 
 

A Professional Engineer shall be retained by the Developer to perform site review for the construction of the 
stormwater drainage system and upon completion shall provide a letter of certification to the Township certifying 
that the stormwater drainage system has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 12 
 

 
4. Landscaping 
 

All grassed areas shall include a minimum of 100mm of topsoil. 
 
Planting of trees and shrubs shall be provided by the developer in accordance with the approved site plan.  All 
plantings shall be located on the site in areas that do not obstruct sight visibility at entrances and shall not be 
located within a sight triangle area. 

 
5. Fencing 
 

Where applicable chainlink fencing (1.8 m high) shall be provided around the site and any stormwater management 
pond area. The fence shall have a lockable gate(s) of sufficient size (minimum 4 m) to provide for access and 
maintenance equipment access to the stormwater management pond. 
 
A solid privacy fence shall be installed to screen the outdoor storage area from all public roads. The privacy 
fencing shall be in addition to the natural material landscape screening. 
 

6. Garbage Enclosures 
 

Where an outdoor garbage storage area is proposed, the garbage container, receptacle, etc. shall be enclosed by a 
board fence, or similar solid construction, of sufficient height to provide a barrier to animals and a visual screen to 
the neighbouring properties and adjacent roads. The Township, prior to the construction of the enclosure, shall 
approve the exterior treatment materials, detailed design and standards of construction. 
 

7. Exterior Lighting 
 

Where exterior building lighting or area lighting is proposed, the lighting envelope shall be confined to the site 
and shall not spill over or cast a glare onto adjacent properties or abutting roads. 
 

8. Signs 
  

All signs shall be in accordance with the regulations of the Township and/or County of Wellington sign bylaw and 
setback requirements. Sign location and setback shall be approved prior to construction of the sign by the authority 
having jurisdiction. 
 

9. Certification of Works 
 
Prior to the final building inspection, the Developer’s consultant shall provide a letter of compliance to the 
Township Clerk certifying that: 

• the site grading and drainage,  
• the stormwater management facility 
• the sewage treatment system upgrades (if required), and 
• the fire protection system 

have been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. 
 

10. Storm Water Drainage Maintenance 
 
The Developer shall maintain the storm water drainage system in accordance with the approved site plan drawings. 
 

11. Exterior Storage 
 
The property shall be maintained in a tidy condition at all times. Abandoned vehicle parts, equipment, and other 
materials are not permitted onsite, unless placed within the refuse/garbage enclosures or within waste/recycling 
bins to the rear of the building in accordance with the approved site plan. 
 

12. Financial Security Deposit 
 

The Developer, at the time of signing the Site Plan Agreement, shall deposit an unconditional irrevocable Letter of 
Credit with the Township of Puslinch, to guarantee the construction of the on-site grading and drainage, services, 
landscaping, and stormwater management system. 
 
The letter of credit values shall be the sum of the following: 

a) 50% of site servicing costs. 50% of $192,140 = $96,070 

b) 50% of landscaping costs 50% of $12,812 = $6,406 

c) 5% of construction costs of items (a) and (b) for 
Township engineering review 5% of $204,952 = $10,248 

d) Site grading and drainage deposit = $2,000.00 per ha. 
(1 ha. minimum) 0.317 ha. $2,000 = $2,000 

  Total Deposit $114,724 
The estimated value of the construction costs shall be determined by the Developer’s engineers and approved by 
the Township’s consulting engineers. 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 13 
 

SCHEDULE “D” 
 
 

CONVEYANCES AND EASEMENTS REQUIRED 
 

 
Convey to the Township of Puslinch: 
 

No conveyances and easements are required. 
 
Convey to the County of Wellington 
 
 No conveyances and easement are required. 
 
Convey to Con-Cast 
  
 An easement for the Con-Cast gas main shall be in place prior to the release of any development securities.  
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 14 
 

SCHEDULE “E” 
 
 

SPILL MANAGEMENT AND CONTINGENCY PLAN 
 
 

 
 
 

 



 

1 | Page 

Heritage Committee 
Monday, February 1, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

MINUTES  
 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Mary Tivy – Chair 
Cameron Tuck 
Barb Jefferson 
John Levak 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
John Arnold  
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF  
 
Karen Landry – CAO/Clerk 
Meghan Yzerman – Legislative Assistant  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
2. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST  
 

None stated. 
 

3. APPROVAL/ADOPTION OF MINUTES (November 16, 2015)  
 
Moved by: Cameron Tuck Seconded by: John Levak  

 
That the minutes of the Heritage Committee meeting dated November 16, 2015 
be adopted, as amended by replacing on Page 3 “Halligan’s Farm” with 
“Halligan’s Pond”. 
 
CARRIED 
 
With respect to Cameron’s role in communications for the committee, he believes 
the Puslinch Pioneer will be the best communication resource.    
 
Mary Tivy presented a matter arising from the minutes and wanted an update 
from Cameron Tuck on the communications topic. The Puslinch Pioneer agreed 
to take submissions from the committee permitting same are kept to a quarter of 
a page.  Mary Tivy suggested promoting the committee. All communications are 
to be reviewed by Mary Tivy and the Township. 
 
Karen Landry suggested that the committee invite the public to the next meeting 
where Lynn Crow will make a presentation regarding a community in Puslinch.  
Notice regarding this presentation can also be placed on the Township’s website.  
Karen Landry requested the committee to submit a draft notification to Meghan 
Yzerman for review and posting.   
 
 
 
 

 



 

2 | Page 

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES 
 
4.1 Niska Bridge Cultural Heritage Landscape  
 
Mary Tivy updated the committee on the status of the Niska Bridge and advised 
the committee that the City of Guelph has approved the demolition of the bridge. 
The City is planning to build a two-lane bridge and remains in discussions with 
Grand River Conservation Authority with respect to the future of the surrounding 
lands. 
 
Mary Tivy indicated that the City of Guelph is not pursuing the designation of a 
Cultural Heritage Landscape in the area. 
 
Cameron Tuck also provided information to the committee about the Niska 
Bridge and indicated that Cam Guthrie, the Mayor of the City of Guelph indicated 
two options for the bridge in that one was to close the road or second to build a 
two-lane bridge.  Repairs were needed 1-2 times a year continually on the bridge 
and also caused liability concerns for the City of Guelph.  Mayor Cam Guthrie 
reported that a covered bridge was also proposed to decrease tractor-trailer 
traffic however residents believe that the bridge would attract sight-seers and this 
would cause increased pedestrian traffic.    

 
4.2 Black Bridge Cultural Heritage Landscape 
 
Mary Tivy advised the final draft of the Black Bridge Cultural Heritage Landscape 
is being prepared.  Mary Tivy will update the committee once more information is 
received.   
 
4.3 Heritage plaques and property research at the Wellington County 

Museum and Archives  
 
Mary Tivy proposed multiple dates for the committee to attend the Wellington 
County archives located at the Wellington County Museum. 
 
Mary Tivy advised the committee that the tour will be approximately 2.5 hours in 
length including a 30 minute power point presentation. 
 
Mary Tivy requested the committee members to provide days of the week they 
would be available for a tour at the archives.  The committee noted that Thursday 
is a preferred day. 
 
4.4 Puslinch Historical Society workshop 
 
Mary Tivy advised the committee that Lynn Crow is willing to attend a committee 
meeting and give a presentation on behalf of the Puslinch Historical Society.  
Mary Tivy advised the committee that she will contact Lynn Crow tomorrow to 
secure her for the next meeting.   
 
4.5 Ontario Heritage conference  
 
Karen Landry advised the committee that funding has been set aside in the 
budget for the committee members to attend the Heritage Conference.   Karen 
Landry advised the committee to register for the conference through Meghan 
Yzerman at the Township office.   
 
Mary Tivy spoke of some interesting program items upcoming at the conference.   
 
4.6 City of Guelph – Clair/Maltby Secondary Plan 
 
In addition to advising the City of Guelph that Halligan’s Pond is a natural 
heritage feature, Mary Tivy requested that a letter be forwarded to the City of 
Guelph also advising that 381 Maltby Road is a plaqued property. 
 



 

3 | Page 

 
 
 
 
 

5. HERITAGE LISTING DOCUMENT UPDATE 
 
Karen Landry spoke to the committee regarding the listing of properties and 
establishing notification requirements.  It was recommended that notification 
standards be developed.  It was noted the properties that have been added to 
the listing since 2012 need to be identified.   
 
Committee members offered input and questions with respect to listings and 
designations.  Karen Landry explained the difference between the listing and 
designation of a property.   
 
Karen Landry explained that the listing of a property enables a review of the 
property by the Heritage Committee and Council prior to a demolition permit 
being issued. 

 
 

6. ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 6691 Ellis Road Puslinch. –Stantec Consulting Ltd.- Application for zoning 

By-Law Amendment –Application package, dated October 23, 2015  
 
Mary Tivy gave the committee context on the application.  She also presented a 
picture to the committee on the proposed driveway.  Mary Tivy sought comments 
from the committee.   

 
Cameron Tuck proposed a different location for the driveway as it may hinder 
activity at the Ellis Chapel.   

 
 The committee would like to see an increase in a landscape buffer between the 

subject property and Ellis Chapel.   
 
 Karen Landry advised the committee that the public meeting for this proposed 

zoning by-law has been scheduled for Thursday March 3, 2016 at 7:15 p.m. 
Karen Landry explained the process for public meetings to the committee.   

 
6.2 Amendment to Zoning By-Law 19/85, 40 Brock Road South – Boom 

Boom Beauty Bar – Black Shoemaker, Robinson & Donaldson Limited – 
Planning Justification Report.  

 
The public meeting for this zoning By-Law amendment is scheduled for February 
18, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.  The committee had no concerns or comments with respect 
to this matter.   

 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
7.1 Celebrating 150 years – Canadian Treasure Tour. 

 
Discussion regarding “the doors of Puslinch” program occurred.   John Levak is 
going to follow up with this matter and locate the original art piece.   

 
7.2 University of British Columbia – Online heritage workshops – 2016 – Email. 

 
 The committee reviewed the correspondence.  

 
7.3 Lighthouse Press – Heritage Research Letter.  

 
The committee reviewed the correspondence.  
 



 

4 | Page 

 
 

 
 

8. PUSLINCH HERITAGE COMMITTEE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR 2016 
 

8.1 Adoption of Guidelines for Assessing Heritage Value 
 

Mary Tivy opened a discussion on the topic of setting goals and objectives for the 
committee for 2016.  Mary Tivy suggested objectives of a communication 
strategy and learning to complete research.  Mary Tivy discussed the criteria for 
plaguing as posted on the Township website.  Mary Tivy suggested to the 
committee alignment with the guidelines and standardize the listing procedure.   
 
The committee discussed Regulation 9/06 in the package titled Heritage Value 
Guidelines. 

 
Karen Landry recommended as a first step that the committee review the existing 
list and develop criteria for evaluating properties and include reasons why a 
property qualifies or does not qualify to be a listed property. 
 
 Heritage designations  

 
Mary Tivy would like the committee to establish a short-list for designation.  
Karen Landry recommended that the committee, establish and present to Council 
a notification procedure, eligibility criteria and an up-to-date property listing 
register as a first step. 
 
The committee discussed incentives and grant programs for heritage properties.  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Moved by: Cameron Tuck Seconded by: John Levak 
 

That the meeting adjourn at 8:55 p.m.  
 
CARRIED 
 

10. NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, May 2, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.  

 



Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
April 12, 2016 

7:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Dianne Paron 
Dennis O’Connor 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Deep Basi 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator 
Sarah Wilhelm – County of Wellington 
Allen Nagel 
Rob Stovel 
Jeff Buisman
 
1. - 5. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

• See April 12, 2016 Committee of Adjustment Minutes 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 
 
6.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The Chair advised the gallery that the following portion of the Committee meeting will 
be reviewing and commenting on planning development applications.  

7. DISCLOSUE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• Moved by Dennis O’Connor, Seconded by Ken Roth 
• That the minutes of the Tuesday April 12, 2016 Planning & Development Advisory 

Committee Meeting are hereby adopted. 
CARRIED 

 
9. APPLICATIONS FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL 

• None 
 
10. ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENTS 
10(a) Zoning Amendment Application D14/HAY – Chad & Gerry Hayden, 7128 Smith 

Road and legally known as Part Lots 24 & 25, Concession 3, 61R11766, Township 
of Puslinch 

The Purpose is to rezone the lands from Agricultural (A) to an Agricultural (A-_) Site 
Specific Zone to permit a landscape contractor’s yard with an office and outdoor 
storage of equipment and materials. 
 

• Rob Stovel, agent, summarized the application, stating that a portion of the property 
is proposed to be rezoned to permit a landscaping and property maintenance 
business. 

• Rob Stovel indicated that the owner had previously lived in the house and 
constructed the building with a sewage system and oil-grit separator, and is now 
proposing a rezoning as the business has now expanded beyond a home 
occupation. 

• Dennis O’Connor asked if there would be salt storage on the property. 



 2 

• Rob Stovel stated fertilizer will be stored in the building, but is unsure of salt or sand 
storage. 

• Ken Roth asked if retail sales would be conducted from the business, and 
questioned why the applicant did not apply for a rezoning if the intent was for the 
building to be a business 

• Rob Stovel stated that there would not be any retail sales and that the owner was 
unaware that there was a limit to employees for a home occupation and that the 
owner had to live on the property. 

• Ken Roth noted his concern for outdoor storage and wants assurances that there will 
be appropriate buffering of outdoor storage. 

• Dianne Paron acknowledged that Site Plan will address outdoor storage and 
encourages businesses but the development should be appropriate and should be 
small scale in the rural area. 

• Rob Stovel indicated the zoning needs to capture what the business really is and not 
a true contractor’s yard. There would be approximately 5 tonnes of mulch stored on 
the property and the fertilizer gets delivered on a skid and stored inside.  

• Dianne Paron asked if there were any plans for the existing dwelling on the property 
• Rob Stovel stated the intent was to sever the residential property from the 

landscaping business. 
• John Sepulis requested clarification of the size of the building and asked how many 

employees the business has. 
• Rob Stovel stated that the existing building is 486 square metres and will want the 

zoning to recognize an additional 200 square metres of floor area for expansion. 
Currently there are 7 part-time employees in the summer months and 2 full-time 
employees (owners) year round 
 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor, Seconded by Dianne Paron that the Planning & 
Development Advisory Committee recommends the following comments be received 
by staff for Zoning By-law Amendment application D14/HAY: 

• Maximum of 10% lot coverage on the rezoned lands 
• Staff to ensure there is adequate screening and landscaping of outdoor storage 

and along residential property lines 
CARRIED 

 
   

11. LAND DIVISION  
 
11(a) Severance Application B15/16(D10/BEA) – John & Sharon Beaupre, Part Lot 12, 

Concession 2, municipally known as 6786 Concession 2. 
 
 Proposed severance is 1.9 acres with 135 m frontage, existing agricultural and bush 

for proposed rural residential use. 
  
 Retained parcel is 31.4 hectares with 269 m frontage existing and proposed 

agricultural and rural residential use with existing dwelling, barn, 2 drive sheds and 
shed. 

 
 Moved by Ken Roth, Seconded by Dianne Paron that the following comments be 

forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division Committee: 

• Ensure MDS is calculated for the barn across the road.  
CARRIED 

12. OTHER MATTERS 
• The requirements for minor variances for a reduced setback from the Natural 

Environment were discussed and it was identified that the Zoning By-law 
Housekeeping Amendment would clarify that when the Conservation Authority 
approves a development permit for a specific setback, a variance would not be 
required 

• Contractor’s Yards are not defined in the by-law and Sarah Wilhelm stated they 
were evaluated on a case by case basis when a planning application was 
submitted and could be defined in the future in a comprehensive zoning by-law 
review. 



 3 

 
13. CLOSED MEETING  

• No matters 

14. FUTURE MEETINGS  

• Next Regular Meeting May 10, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Ken Roth and Seconded by Dennis O’Connor, 

• That the Planning & Development Advisory Committee adjourns at 7:48 p.m. 
CARRIED 



Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
Committee of Adjustment 

April 12, 2016 
7:00 pm 

Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 
 

  
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Councillor Ken Roth 
Dianne Paron 
Dennis O’Connor 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Deep Basi 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator 
Sarah Wilhelm – County of Wellington 
Allen Nagel 
Rob Stovel 
Jeff Buisman 
 
1.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. The Chair welcomed the gallery to the 
Committee of Adjustment meeting and informed the gallery Township Staff would 
present the application, then the applicant would have the opportunity to speak to 
present the purpose and details of the application and any provide any further 
relevant information. Following this the public can obtain clarification, ask questions 
and express their views on the proposal. The members of the Committee can then 
obtain clarification, ask questions and express their views on the proposal. All 
application decisions are subject to a 20 day appeal period. 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Ken Roth, 
That the minutes of the Committee of Adjustment meeting held Tuesday March 8, 
2016 be adopted. 

 CARRIED 
 

4. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT – Applications for Minor Variance 
4(a)  Minor Variance Application D13/NAG – Arthur & Lena Nagel – Property 

described as Part Lot 21, Concession 1, 4247 Sideroad 20 S, Township of 
Puslinch. 
 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow a 
15 metre buffer from the limit of the Natural Environment Zone for buildings, 
structures and septic systems. 

 
• Kelly Patzer summarized the application and circulation for the minor variance 

as submitted and noted the requested setback had been amended to permit a 
22 metre buffer from the limit of the NE Zone. One objection was received 
today and has been circulated to planning staff and committee member. The 
objection is a concern for a reduced setback to a an environmental sensitive 
wetland.  



 2 

• Jeff Buisman of Van Harten Surveying, agent, indicated that a naturalized 
buffer will be created to reduce impact on the wetland. Only one corner of the 
house will have the closest setback of 22 metres to the wetland. 

• Dianne Paron asked if the minor variance was a condition of the severance 

• Jeff Buisman stated it was not because the house could have been placed in 
an alternate location on the property that met the 30 metre setback. 

• There were no further questions or comments. 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Ken Roth, 
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 

 Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
 requesting permission to allow: 

 
1. A 22 metre buffer from the limit of the Natural Environment Zone for buildings, 

structures and septic systems; whereas, Section 3.25(a) of the by-law, General 
Provisions, Setbacks from the Natural Environment Zone requires a 30 metre 
setback from the limit of the Natural Environment Zone for all buildings or 
structures including a private sewage treatment system and associated weeping 
tile bed. 
 
The request is hereby Approved. 

CARRIED 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Dianne Paron and Seconded by Dennis O’Connor, 
The Committee of Adjustment meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 




















	C03-  May 18, 2016 -  Council Agenda
	2016 05 04- Council Minutes
	2016 04 21 - Public Meeting  - Township Zoning By-Law House Keeping Amendment - D14-ZON
	5.  PUBLIC MEETINGS 
	Report PD-2016-014 - Krayishnik - Public Meeting Info Report - 6637 and 6643 Concession 2
	D14_KRA Complete Application & Public Meeting - newspaper

	6. COMMUNICATIONS 
	Item 6.1(a) - Groundwater Science Corporation  2015 Groundwater Monitoring Report  - Roszell Road Pit Licence No. 625189
	Item 6.1(b) Correspondence from - Groundwater Science Corporation  regarding Climate Analysis Dated March 28, 2016  - Roszell Road Pit Licence No. 625189
	Item 6.1(c) - Harden Environmental - 2015 Groundwater Monitoring Rozell Road Pit Licence No. 625189  - May 2 2016
	Intergovernmental Items
	Intergovernmental Items 
	IG#1
	IG#2
	IG#3
	IG#4
	IG#5
	IG#6
	IG#7
	IG#8
	IG#9
	IG#10
	IG#11
	IG#12
	IG#13
	IG#14
	IG#15
	IG#16
	IG#17
	IG#18
	IG#19
	IG#20
	IG#21
	IG#22
	IG#23
	IG#24
	IG#25
	IG#26
	IG#27
	IG#28
	IG#29
	IG#30
	IG#31
	IG#32



	7. DELEGATIONS
	2016 IPM Partnership Presentation

	8. REPORTS
	Report FIN-2016-011 - 2016 Final Tax Levy and Rates
	Schedule "A" 
	Schedule "B" 
	Schedule "C" 
	Schedule "D" 

	Report FIN-2016-014 - Treasurer's Investment Report for 2015
	Report FIN-2016-014 - Treasurers Investment Report for 2015
	Schedule "A" 
	Schedule "B" 


	Report FIN-2015-015 - 2015 Lease Financing Agreement Summary Report 
	Schedule "A"
	Schedule "B"

	Community Based Strategic Plan 2015-020
	Chief Building Official Report - April 2016
	Report PD-2016-012 - Public Meeting - 2435953 Ontario Inc - ASR Transportation - 7456 McLean Road West
	Report PD-2016-013 - Public Meeting - Hayden - 7128 Smith Road
	Report PD-2016-013 - Public Meeting - Rezoning Application File D14-HAY - Gerry Hayden 

	Report PD-2016-015 - Site Plan Agreement - G.S. Bunny Investments Inc - 315 Brock Road
	Report PD-2016-015 - Site Plan Agreement - G.S. Bunny Investments Inc. - 315 Brock Rd. Puslinch
	Schedule "A" -  Site Plan Agreement - April 27 2016.pdf



	10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
	2016-02-01 - Heritage Committee Meeting Minutes
	2016 04 12 - Planning and Development Review Committee Minutes
	2016 04 12 - Committee of Adjustment Meeting Minutes

	14. BY-LAWS
	Tax Rate By-law with schedules attached




